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(RMDZ SFBIZ

From: | |(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: I_-ELEdEAL_AD.LLLQEI 2016 10:46 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October
16, 2015 in Washington D.C.

CVE FOIA

From

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:21 PM b6 -1. 2

Tof (INSD) (FBI) o . b7C -1, 2

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in

Washington D.C.

Thank you. Am i all set for tomorrow? Do I need to bring anything besides my ID?

Thanks

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 8:40 AM| INSD) (FBI wrote:

Thank you

From|

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 4:16 PM

T [INSD) (FBI) _

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in

Washington D.C.
bé -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2

Thank you, I will be able to join.

—1L am nn Innaer wijt] but still working in the community space by volunteering with
and in my new position af |

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name:

BCJ 1559641-568




Last Name:

Middle Name: N/A

Professional Affiliation :

Social Security Number

Date of Birth:|:|

Citizenship: USA

Country of Birth:USA

Please confirm receipt.

Thank you!

On Tue, Oct 13,2015 at 11:03 AM

wrote:

Good Morning,

A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in atsl?nd this meeting and to submit your
information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13™.

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new informatiqn .has .
been brought to my attention. Communication and constructive feedback is always welcome, but this is going

to be more of a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16%

b6 -1
b7C -1

(INSD) (FBI)

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

Thanks!

From (DI) (FBI) ,
Sent: Tuesdav. October 06, 2015 12:36 PM
To

Cci [INSDY (FBL);

DO) (FBI)
2

BCJ 1539641-569




Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in Washington

D.C.

On Behalf of

Good Day

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in
doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better
protect, our communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on October 16, 2015,

from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW,
Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products igc_fi 22
regarding the community’s involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive ’
feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the
information requested below for security purposes no later than October 9, 2015. Please arrive at
FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In
addition, please email the requested information for the individual representing your organization to

|a1_ If you have any questions regarding this

process, please contact directly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number

Date of Birth

Citizenship

Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS

Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event, as these items
are not permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS
) 3

BCJ 1559641-570




Please notify us by October 9, 2015 if you require any reasonable accommodations for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvania
Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then
proceed through security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please
see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification
accepted at federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000

BCJ 1539641-571

b6 -2
b7C -2




JRMD) (FBI)
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 11:53 AM
To: | [RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups
Importance: High
CVE FOIA
From: (INSD) (FBI) b6 -2
Sert_-_Eciday_octahe:lm, 2015 8:06 AM b7C -2
To DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups
Importance: High
Hi
Just checking in for today...what time are you guys presenting so | can tell|:|when he is.
Thanks!
From| (INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Ocfober 06, 2015 11:18 AM
To 0) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups
Hi
Let me know what time you want to present and for how long?
Thanks
Fromj |(DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 9:38 AM b6 -2
To: | [INSD) (FBI) b7C -2

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Hi[_ |

Can you give me a call when you have a moment, please?

Office of Public Affairs
Federa| Bureau of Investjgation
Office:
Cell I

BC] 1339641-572




From; CG) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 5:30 PM

To.l oo s-n1

Cc

(F

Su TRE! eetmg wi vocacy Groups

I think starting gt 1om works hest Eor the MOU_part we edlﬁh happy to go first our last. Just let me know.

The POC will be cc’d above. and |wil| also assist

Thanks

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, Octoper 05, 2015 12:26 PM

To: I(CG) (FBI

Cc:

(FB

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Good afternoon b6 -2
b7C -2

Per your conversation with attached is the DOJ Interagency Community Group list for CVE to initiate an

invitation email for the CVE and portal presentation on October 16, 2015. As stated in mail below, the

HRD Conference room has been reserved from 1-5p.m. However, we leave it to your discretion on the actual time of the
presentation.

Please advise who is the CVE POC for this presentation.

Thanks,

Office of Public Affairs

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Office |

Cellf |

From (DO) (FBI) b6 -2, 4

Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 11:35 AM b7Cc -2, 4
Td (CG) (FBI)

C
(F
S H g WIth AGvocacy Groups

We (CRU) have reserved the HRD conference room for Friday, October 16, 2015, from 1:00p.m. to 5:00p.m.
to give the CVE and portal presentation to the national advocacy groups representing the Arab Muslim, and
Sikh community. We are in the process of receiving the names, e-mail addresses, and their respective
organizations froni pf DOJ. We hope to have them today (morning), then, if necessary, pare down
the list. Does this date work for everyone and if so the following needs to be accomplished:

BC] 1339641-573




1- CVE to mail out the invitations to the identified individuals per CRU’s list (as not to reinvent things, the e-
mail should be relatively consistent with the one CVE previously sent out to the group which came to HQ in
July). Please provide a CVE POC to which the list can be forwarded to.

2 - Although the HRD conference room has been booked from 1p.m. to -5p.m., | leave it to your discretion as
to the specific start/end time and length of the meeting.

3 — CRU personnel will assist CVE in escort responsibilities on the day of the meeting.

are you available around lor 2 p.m. this afternoon to discuss?

Thanks,

U@
OPA-CRU

BC] 1339641-574

b6 -2
b7C -2




‘RMD) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: IIu.es.daLAn.m_mif 2016 11:53 AM
To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October

16, 2015 in Washington D.C.

CVE FOIA

From: INSD) (FBI) b6 -1, 2

_?ent: Fridazf ifber 16, 2015 8:21 AM b7C -1, 2

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in

Washington D.C.

Yes, you are all set for tomorrow.

Please try to arrive by @12:30pm so we can get you in and up to the conference room on time.

See you soon!

Thank you

From

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2015 4:21 PM

To{ KINSD) (FBI) _

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

On Wed, Oct 14, 2015 at 8:40 AM| (INSD) (FBI) wrote:

Thank you

From

Serﬂmdmmmlh& 2015 4:16 PM
To: NSD) (FBI)

BCJ 1339641-575




Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Thank you, I will be able to join.

I am no longer with but stfﬂ;&oﬂsj.nm_tbd:lmmmlmity space by volunteering with

and In my new position at

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name;:

Last Name

Middle Name: N/A
b6 -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number|

Date of Birth;

Citizenship: USA

Country of Birth:USA

Please confirm receipt. Thank you!

On Tue, Oct 13,2015 at 11:03 AM,|| |INSD) (FBI)
wrote:

Good Morning,

A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attlcland this meeting and to submit your
information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13"

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new informatiqn }1as .
been brought to my attention. Communication and constructive feedback is always welcome, but this is going
to be more of 4 briefing, rather than a focus group.

BCJ 1339641-576




We look forward to seeing you October 16™

Thanks!
b6 -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2
From] Ip1) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:36 PM
To
Cc: [INSD) (FBI) DO) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in Washington
D.C.

On Behalf of]

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
Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products
regarding the community’s involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive
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
| 21 If you have any questions regarding this
process, please contact Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliation

Social Security Number

BCJ 1359641-577

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
Federal Bureau of Investigation b7C -2
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535
Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000

BCJ 1539641-578




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | OPE) (FBI)

Sent: il 05,2016 11:54 AM
To: | i(RMD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October

16, 2015 in Washington D.C.

CVEFOIA

From INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Eni . . bé -1, 2
Toi I)I) (FBI) b7C -1, 2
cc: | {DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Dear
Our deepest and most sincere apologies for suggesting to intrude on your sacred day. We will make sure that doesn’t
happen again.

We look forward to your participation in possible future events.

All our best to you

Sincerely

From:

Sent: Th 15, 2015 4:01 PM

To INSD) (FBI) [DI) (FBI)
Cc] [DO) (FBI)

Subject: Re: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Dear Respected Colleagues,

| pray this message reaches you in the best of health and happiness. | wanted to thank you for inviting me to 1
this wonderful event. | must express my regret for my inability to attend, as Friday afternoons are the holiest, ;. _; 2
day of the week for Muslims. As such, | am obligated to perform services on Friday at the mosque and will be
unable to excuse myself from my pastoral duties. :

| wish you all the best, and | hope that next time | will be available for such a wonderful discussion.

Sincerely,

From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 11:03 AM
To DI) (FBI)]

Ccs [DO) (FBI)

BC] 1339641-579




Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in
Washington D.C.

Good Morning,

A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attend this meeting and to submit your
information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13",

Just a quick update, and my apologies, | do have to clarify the concept of this event as new information ha}s been
brought to my attention. Communication and constructive feedback is always welcome, but this is going to be more of
a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16™

Thanks! b6 -2
b7C -2

From DI) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 3:34 PM

To|

Cc (INSD) (FBI) (DO) (FBI) - _

Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October 16, 2015 in Washington

D.C.

On Behalf of re o4 s
Good Day
For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing so.
Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our communities
from crime and violence.
To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on October 16, 2015, from 1:00 p.m.
to 4:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20535. At this
meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s involvement in deterring
violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.
Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information requested
below for security purposes no later than October 9, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to
allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested information for the
individual representing your organization t i If you have any
questions regarding this process, please con?ctl [directly at 202-324-3000.
Information required in advance by attendee:
First Name
Last Name
Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Number
Date of Birth
Citizenship
Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS
Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event, as these items are not
permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS

Please notify us by October 9, 2015 if you require any reasonable accommodatiops for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

BCI 1539641-580




All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW,
Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then proceed through security to
the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-
licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification accepted at federal facilities.
We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ.
| Regards |

Federal Bureau of Investigation

935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email:

Office: (202) 324-3000

BCJ 1559641-581

b6 -2
b7C -2




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: [Uesda 1] 16 11:54 AM
To: MD) (FBI)
Subject: : CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups
CVE FOIA
From| INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, Ocfober 76, 2015 10:44 AM b6 -2
To: DO) (FBI) b7c -2
Ccj (FD) (FBI) kDO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups
Thank{ ]
spokel |just a short time ago and it was agreed that will speak first from 1pm to 2pm.
So we will see your folks at 2pm
And the room changed, it is now in room 7241.
Thanks!
From (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 9:23 AM
Toj (INSD) (FBI)
Cc: FD) (FBI)
‘Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups
Can you ping with the details.
b6 -2
I will not be attending but has it worked out. Thx. b7C -2

DatctJ.Qﬂ.éﬁDJi&DiFAM (GMT-05:00)
To: DO) (FBD)

Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Hi
Just checking in for today...what time are you guys presenting so | can tell|:|when he is.
Thanks!

BCJ 15539641-582




From INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 11:18 AM

To:| [DO) (FBI)

Subject: FW: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

H
Let me know what time you want to present and for how long?

Thanks

‘From:| kpO) (FBI) b6 -2
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 9:38 AM b7Cc -2
To| [INSD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

H

Can you give me a call when you have a moment, please’:l

Office of Public Affairs
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Office]

Cell

From CG) (FBI)

Sent: er 05, 2015 5:30 PM
T DOY (FRIY

C

—subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

I think starting at 1pm works best. For the MOU part we need an hour. I'm happy to go first our last. Just let me know.

The POC will b l’d above. ing will also assist]

Thanks

From: (DO) (FBI) b6 -2
Sent: Mondav. October 05, 2015 12:26 PM b7c -2
To: ke reRTY

Subject: RE: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups

Good afternoon

Per your conversation withIZIattached is the DOJ Interagency Community Graup list for CVF to initiate an
invitation email for the CVE and portal presentation on October 16, 2015. As stated in email below, the

BCJ 1339641-583




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

Office

cell:[ I

From DO) (FBI)

Sent: Eri 02, 2015 11:35 AM
Tc LN LRI

Cc

_ I
Subject: CVE Meeting with Advocacy Groups -

We (CRU) have reserved the HRD conference room for Friday, October 16, 2015, from 1:00p.m. to 5:00p.m.
to give the CVE and portal presentation to the national advocacy groups representing the Arab Muslim, and
Sikh community. We are in the process of receiving the names, e-mail addresses, and their respective -

. . b6 -
organizations froni‘:Pf DOJ. We hope to have them today (morning), then, if necessary, pare dow . ~J 4
the list. Does this date work for everyone and if so the following needs to be accomplished:

1 - CVE to mail out the invitations to the identified individuals per CRU’s list (as not to reinvent things, the e-
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

are you available around 1or 2 p.m. this afternoon to discuss?

Thanks,

UG
OPA-CRU

BCJ 1359641-584




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: —Tuesday, ApriT 0o, 2016 10:46 AM

To: | |(RMD) (FBI)

Subject: : Brieting Community Members )
Attachments: DOJ Interagency Community Group Revised List (2).docx; DOJ Interagency Community

Group ROSTER.docx

CVE FOIA

From: (INSD) (FBI) b6 -2
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:49 AM b7C -2
Toy [CID) (FBI)

Subject: Briefing Community Members

Hi

I kept meaning to call/write sooner about this, please forgive the lateness of this.

Today, at OPA;’s request, we are giving a presentation on the Portal and MOU to community members they chose.
Attached is the list OPA provided to us to invite and the roster of actual attendees. It's the same two presentations we
gave to the focus group back in July about our Portal and Mou.

Its is today at 1pm in room 7241,

Thanks

BCJ 1539641-585




Interagency Meeting Community Groups

b6 -1
b7C -1

BCJ 1359641-586




bé -1
b7C -1

BCJ 1559641-587




Interagency Community Group Briefing
October 16, 2015
FBIHQ

bé -1, 4
b7Cc -1, 4

BCJ 1539641-588




| (RNID) (FBI)

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: il 05, 2016 10:47 AM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Briefing Community Members )
Attachments: DOJ Interagency Community Group Revised List (2).docx; DOJ Interagency Community

Group ROSTER.docx

CVE FOIA b6 -2
b7C -2

Fromj [INSD) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav Octoher 16 2015 12:09 PM

To (WF) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Briefing Community Members

FYl...
and | also apologize for the lateness of this......

From [INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 11:49 AM
To:| |(CID) (FBI)

Subject: Briefing Community Members

Hil

I kept meaning to call/write sooner about this, please forgive the lateness of this.

Today, at OPA;’s request, we are giving a presentation on the Portal and MOU to community members they chose.
Attached is the list OPA provided to us to invite and the roster of actual attendees. It’s the same two presentations we

gave to the focus group back in July about our Portal and Mou.

Its is today at 1pm in room 7241. b6 -2
b7C -2

Thanks

BCJ 1539641-580




Interagency Meeting Community Groups

bé -1
b7C -1

BCJ 15539641-590




b6 -1
b7C -1

BCJ 15539641-591




Interagency Community Group Briefing
October 16, 2015
FBIHQ

b6 -1, 4
b7C -1, 4

BCJ 1339641-592




| ISMD! (FBI)

From: | IOPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 10:47 AM
To: l RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Follow Up re: 10/16 FBIl Meeting

CVE FOIA

From:

Sent: Mondav. November 02, 2015 2:33 PM
To
Cc
Subject: Follow Up re: 10/16 FBI Meeting

Hi,

Our staff unfortunately missed this meeting a few weeks ago. Would it be possible to get a short briefing over
the phone regarding the presentation and any subsequent updates or announcement regarding CVE programs?
We're a national organization, but our office is located in the Bay Area.

Thanks for considering. I look forward to hearing form you.

Best,

b6 -1

b7C -1, 2

, 2

tel:

Froml

Date: October 13, 2013 at 3:00:49 AM PDT

To

Ce:

||

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation

on October 16,2015 in Washington D.C.

Good Morning,

b6 -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2

BCJ 15339641-595




A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attend this meeting and to
submit your information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13,

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new
information has been brought to my attention. =~ Communication and constructive feedback is
always welcome, but this is going to be more of a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16™
_ b6 -2
Thanks! b7c -2

From: DI) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 12:16 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October
16,2015 in Washington D.C.

On Behalf of |

Good Dayj

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we
need your help in doing so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to
stay connected with, and better protect, our communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify and cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on
October 16, 2015, from 1:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at
935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20535. At this meeting you will have
the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s involvement in
deterring violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you
submit the information requested below for security purposes no later than October 9,
2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time
to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested information for

the individual representing your organization tof bt
| . If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contacy Hirectly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name

BCJ 13539641-594

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2




the event.

Last Name

Middle Name
Professional Affiliation
Social Security Number
Date of Birth
Citizenship

Country of Birth

PROHIBITED ITEMS

Please do not bring luggage, large bags, cameras, laptops, iPads (or the like) to the event,
as these items are not permitted in the FBI building.

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION REQUESTS

Please notify us by October 9, 2015 if you require any reasonable accommodations for

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935
Pennsylvania Ave. NW, Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is
required for entry. You will then proceed through security to the lobby where you will be
met and escorted to the meeting room. Please see: http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-
licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification accepted at federal
facilities.

We look forward to Welcoming you to FBIHQ.

Regards,

b6 -2
b7C -2

Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email;

Office: (202) 324-3000

BCJ 1539641-5395




Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the infended
recipient of this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message fo anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you do not consent to Infernet email
for messages of this kind.

BCJ 1559641-596

b6 -1

b7C -1




RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: , 2016 12:01 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW. Follow Up re: 10/16 FBI Meeting b6 -2
b7Cc -2

CVE FOIA

From (INSD) (FBI)

Sethuﬁ.dax_Nmiember 05, 2015 9:19 AM
Toj (CG) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Follow Up re: 10/16 FBI Meeting

.Please advise

Thanks

From:
Sent: Maondav Navamhagr 02 2015 2:22 DM
ToJ
Cc;
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

- b6 -1, 2
Thanks for considering. I look forward to hearing form you. b7C -1, 2
Best,
tel:

BCJ 1339641-597




From:

Date: October 13, 2015 at 8:00:49 AM PDT

To |
[ |

Ce:

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation

on October 16,2015 in Washington D.C.

. b6 -2
Good Morning, b7C -2

A friendly reminder to please let us know whether you’re interested in attend this meeting and to ;
submit your information as required/requested below by 5:00 pm today, October 13™. ‘

Just a quick update, and my apologies , I do have to clarify the concept of this event as new
information has been brought to my attention. ~Communication and constructive feedback is
always welcome, but this is goirig to be more of a briefing, rather than a focus group.

We look forward to seeing you October 16"

Thanks!

From: b1y (FBID)

Sent: Tuesdav Qctaher 0R 2015 12:18 DM
To:
Cc: ]
Subject: Community Focus Group to Convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation on October
16,2015 in Washington D.C.

On Behalf of]

Good Day b6 -1, 2
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

BCJ 1339641-598




Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you

submit the information requested below for security purposes no later than October 9, b6 -2
2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to the meeting to allow a reasonable time =~ b7C -2
to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested information for

the event.

the individual representing your organization to| pt
If you have any questions regarding this process, please
contacf directly at 202-324-3000.

Information required in advance by attendee: *
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

BCJ 1559641-599




935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW

Washington, DC 20535

Email;

Office: (202) 324-3000 b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

»
Federal Bureau of Investigation
|
|

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not
copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly
notify the sender by reply email. Please advise immediately if you do not consent to Internet email
for messages of this kind. '

BCJ 1339641-600




b6 -2

[RMD) (FBY) b7 2.
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 12:09 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31,

2015, Washington, DC

CVE FOIA
From{ (INSD) (FBI)

Se?.t:lu.esdaLNme[nber 10,
To CG) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

0, 2015 8:44 AM

From INSD) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav. Julv 24, 2015 2:34 PM

T

C

Subject: Community Focus

Group to convene at the Federal Bureau of Investigation July 31, 2015, Washington, DC

b6 -1, 2

Good Day

b7C -1, 2

For more than 100 years, the FBI has kept our citizens safe. Now, more than ever, we need your help in doing
so. Partnerships with organizations like yours that enable us to stay connected with, and better protect, our
communities from crime and violence.

To further solidify a

a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at FBI Headquarters (FBIHQ) located at 935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C.
20535. At this meeting you will have the opportunity to review FBI products regarding the community’s
involvement in deterring violent extremism and provide constructive feedback on this endeavor.

Access to FBIHQ and the meeting is by invitation only. Therefore, we request that you submit the information

requested below fo

the meeting to allow a reasonable time to be processed into FBI space. In addition, please email the requested

_information for the individual representing your organization td at

nd cultivate our on-going partnership, we invite you to join us on July 31, 2015, from 8:30

r security purposes no later than July 28, 2015. Please arrive at FBIHQ 30 minutes prior to

If you have any questions regarding this process, please contact

directly at

Information required in advance by attendee:

First Name

Last Name

Middle Name

Professional Affiliat

202-324-3000.

ion

BCJ 1339641-601




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
Please notify us by July 29 if you require any reasonable accommodations for the event.

ENTRANCE INFORMATION

All guests must use the “Visitors Center” entrance to the FBI building located at 935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW,
Washington, DC 20535. A government-issued photo ID is required for entry. You will then proceed through
security to the lobby where you will be met and escorted to the meeting room. Please see:
http://www.dhs.gov/secure-drivers-licenses to check your state’s requirements for identification accepted at
federal facilities.

We look forward to welcoming you to FBIHQ,

| Regards, |
Federal Bureau of Investigation
935 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20535
Email:
Office: (202)324-3000

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1339641-602




|(RMD) (FBI

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i L 1:27 PM

To: |RMD) (FBI)

Subject: - D//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2
—=o==smo——m———omm————mmmmem————————mmmm—mmmmmm———————— o= b7C -2
CVE FOIA

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesdav Tulv 15 2015 12:41 PM

To PE) (FBI)

Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Personnel will be traveling to FBI Headquarters to form focus groups addressing mission essential needs of the
Countering Violent Extremism Program to include prevention and intervention models and alternate pathways from the
use of violence motivated by ideology.

Event will take place in July 2015 in Washington DC.There will be approximately 30 people in attendance.

b7E -1, 4

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15539641-603



b6 -2
RMD) (FBI) b7C -2
From: ” PO) (FBI)
Sent: i 12:31 PM
To: ‘ (RMD) (FBI) _ _
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

-—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Julv 16, 2015 10:08 AM
To:

C
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b5 -1
.b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO : b7Cc -2

TRANSITORY RECORD
Good Morning,

CVE Section and OPA is in the process of finalizing a number of options for a field office to consider
when addressing CT related violent extremism in the community:

The above efforts will engage members of your community.

We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and
provide input. :

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31%. You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered with a
TR#. When considering who to send from your office, it is recommended an SSA or ASAC assigned
to CT issues be sent. The MOU is operational in nature and is being coordinated with CTD. Please

BCJ 1339641-604




submit your nominations, with full name, physical address and/or email address, and phone number,
NLT 24 July. EC to follow.

Thank you!

Management and Program Analyst b6 -2

. -2
Office of Partner Engagement bre

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room |

MOUforSRC07 08
15 s.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-605




(RMD) (FBI)

From: I DO) (FBI)
Sent: i i 12:31 PM
To: MD) (FBI) ) )
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -2
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
From; OPE) (FBI)
Sent: July 16, 2015 10:09 AM
To AT)(FBI) _
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Good Morning
I received|:|out of office email listing you as her contact.
Please see below.... b6 -2
b7C -2
Thank you
From:| [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 10:08 AM
Tol |
Ccjj
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Good Morning,

BCJ 1539641-618




[3 *

CVE Section and OPA is in the process of finalizing a number_of options for a field office to consider

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
provide input.

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

Thanl vnul

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room

MOUforSRCO7 08
15 s.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ] 1539641-619




RMD) (FBI

From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: 5 12:31 PM
To: | (RMD) (FBI) .
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD b6 -2
b7Cc -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, Julv 15| 2015 10:10 AM .

Toj (HO) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Good Morning, |
| received| but of office email listing you as her contact.

Please see below....

b6 -2
Thank you b7C -2
From: [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16, 2015 10:08 AM
Tol
Cc:

Subject: Nominations for Cbmrﬁunity Focus Grou\p to take blace in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Good Morning,

' BCJ 13539641-632




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
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered wx_th a
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

Room|

MOUforSRCO7 08
15 s.docx

EEEa3 ittt

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-633




]

!RMD! SFBI!
From: (DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 6 1:29 PM
To: (RMD) (FBI) _ .
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA
From: (OPE) (FBI) igc-fz
Sent: July 16, 2015 11:26 AM
To| AT)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Fabulous!
Thanks so much!!
©
From: (AT)(FBI)
Sejm_mmﬂ_mu.s_zo;.s 11:22 AM
To OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO oo 2

TRANSITORY RECORD

Done!

SSA
Atlanta Division
Squad

Offic |
Cell |

BCJ 1359641-646




¥

From: [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: July 16, 2015 10:58 AM

o T

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 -
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD
b6 -2
Hi b7C -2

Thanks, I've moved onward and upward..lol
Could you possibly hit them up on their blackberry for me to just give them a heads up? | know they will have an

avalanche of other items to conquer when they return and with this short turn-around time, we could use even the
slightest time advantage here.

Thanks and great to work with you again!
(@)

From [AT)(FBI)

Seljgt; Thursdav, Julv 16, ZQI1_5 10:52 AM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Hey Hope you are doing well. Looks like you left INSD. 1 will Iet:lwndle this one when she returns on 330-22
Monday because my other IT supervisor is on AL, so | am not sure whether he may have been working on providing L7E -3
someone. With both of them out | do not want to assume anything before | speak with them.

Take care.

SSA
Atlanta Division
Squa
Office
Cell

b6 -2
From [OPE) (FBI) b7C -2
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 10:09 AM

. Tos: (AT)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BC] 1339641-647



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Good -Mornin
I received Iilout of office email listing you as her contact.

Please see below....

Thank you

From [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Tulv 162015 10:08 AM
To

<] |

Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

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

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 318, You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered Wl.’[h a
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

b6 -

b7C

BCJ 1339641-648

2
-2




Thank voul

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

L

Room

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1339641-649




IRMDZ (FBI)

From:’ DO) (FBI)
Sent: I_M.Q.n.daLAnnLOA_ZQ_’LE 12:31 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) ) )
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD
b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7c -2
CVE FOIA
From OPE) (FBI)
Sept: 16, 2015 12:28 PM
To (WF) (FBI)
SuBject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Hellg
Per our recent telcall, please see below....
b6 -2
Thanks! b7C -2
Fromj OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16. 2015 10:08 AM
To
— CC|

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

1
BCJ 1339641-650




The above efforts will engage members of your community.

We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide

constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and

provide input. b5 -1
b6 -2

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31, You are b7C -2

encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered W|_th a

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

Room]

MOUforSRC07 08
15 s.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-651




-
i? h
|

(RMD) (FBI)

From: [ [DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 1:29 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) ' _ .
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

s o . b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -2
CVE FOIA
Fromj (OPE) (FBI)
Sept: , 2015 1:51 PM
To| (BA) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you for your prompt follow through on this. We appreciate it.
Very nice to talk with you today.

Per our discussion on the phone a few moments ago, we look forward to receiving your community nomination(s)

tomorrow.
Thank you

" b6 -2
From; (BA) (FBI) b7c -2
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:29 PM
To OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

| left you a msg- my secretary said you called

ASAC - IT/DT/Intelligence

BCI 1339641-664




Baltimcigﬂglm&ig_-l—R " b6 -2
OFFICE Mgmuzi e oo
b7E -6

From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Julv 16. 2015 10:08 AM
To:
L
—C¢| |

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

The above efforts will engage members of your community. b7 oo

We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could iorovide
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products .and
provide input.

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31%. You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered W{th a
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

Thank youl!

Management and Program Analyst

BCJ 1359641-665




Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

b6 -2

| ' b7C -2
Roon|

<< File: MOUforSRC07 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BC] 1339641-666




From:

DO) (FBI)

Sent 230 PM

To: RMD) (FBI) ) )

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQOUO

CVE FOIA
b6 -2
b7C -2
Fromj OPE) (FBI)
Sent: 2015 3:21 PM
T O)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO '
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Hello
I understand you were in the meeting yesterday with Just wanted to make sure you had a copy of this as
well.
Thanks!
b6 -2
| ‘ b7C -2
Fromj [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, Julv 162015 10:08 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Good Morning,

BCJ 1339641-667




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

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31%, You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered wn_th a
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

Thanl vaul

b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room]

MOUforSRC07 08
15 s.docx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-668




RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: '_M.Q.D.dalLAD.LLLOA_ZOJ.i 1:30 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) . . ;
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD
‘o . b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -2
CVE
FOIA
From: [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:19 AM
Toq [BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you

This is an all day event. Starting at 8:30 a.m. and ending hopefully at 4pm, but maybe 5pm. So for now, please let them
know...8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Which means they should strive to get here around 8:00a.m.

FromEI BA) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, Julv 16, 2015 5:00 PM

Tos OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

b6 -2
b7C -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I know there is an EC to follow but before | want to engage in a conversation with a community leader to attend this
event on 7/31 would be the time factor. | am sure you know many of them are extremely busy, have other jobs, and
responsibilities. | don’t want to ask them to clear the entire day, so if you know the time, please provide it and | will
work on an attendee tomorrow.

Thanks,

BCJ 1359641-681




From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:51 PM
To| [BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD bE -2

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

Thank vou

From: (BA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:29 PM
To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD
b6 -2

I left you a msg- my secretary said you called b7C -2
b7E -6

ASAC - IT/DT/Intelligence
Baltimq.Le.Eiﬂ.d.Qm;;f-_—ﬁni
OFFICE| OBILE:

From| [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Julv 16. 2015 10:08 AM
ToI

C

BCJ 1539641-682




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

bs -1

The above efforts will engage members of your community.

We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could providé
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and
provide input.

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31%L. You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered w[th a
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

Room| |

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-683




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1559041-684




J(RMD) (FBl)

From: | | (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:30 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFTIED//FOUO

b6 -2

b7C -2
CVE FOIA

From] [oPE) (FBY)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:36 AM
To: EL) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you!
Send us as many nominations as you would like. '
When we get all the nominations in, a selection will be made and the final attendees will be formally invited by OPA.

If you talk with your nominees, let them know they would travel here on Thursday, July 30, be here until @5pm on
Friday.
We are paying for it, but on government per diem rates/fares/fees.

Thanks

Fromj (SL) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:27 AM b6 -2
To OPE) (FBI) b7c -2

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD o
Two possibilities. [ will let you know when we receive a response so you can then send a formal invitation.

Thanks

BCJ 1559641-685




ASAC National Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk
cell

From:| (L) (FBI)
Sen.t._'UlutsdaLluLL].ﬁ_ZQJﬁl;Z:27 PM

To L) (FBI)

Cc [ (SL)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

I've reached out tcl 1| |He teaches

[if he’s unavailable, I'll askd [the]
| have a few more names if those two don’t work.

Fromj (SL) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav Iulv 16 2015 10:24 AM

To: SL) (FBI)

Cc SL)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washmgton DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO

TRANSITORY RECORD
Please stop up to discuss this.

Thanks

ASAC National Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk
cell

From3 OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 9:08 AM

b6 -2
b7C -2

_1d

L

BC] 1339641-686




(C@ f:m\-l (RA) (ERT

Cc TG)(FB!) (OPA)(FBI) N b6 -2
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b7c -2
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

BCJ 1559641-687




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-688




| |(RMD) (FBI)

From: O) (FBI)
Sent: i 1:31 PM
To: | iRMD) (FBI) ' .
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
Sent: Fridav, Julv 17, 2015 9:50 AM
To (BA) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you.

Yes, please feel free to nominate as many people, from as a diverse selection as you can.

Once all nominations are submitted, a final selection of ten attendees in total will be made. OPA will send the formal
invitations at that point.

FromI i(BA) (FBI)

Sent: Fri :24 AM

To: iOPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO ¢ o
ettt ittt b -

TRANSITORY RECORD ' b7C -2

Ok- | will work on it today. It is a Friday so that is typically a Muslim prayer day. | am looking for an alternate group to
ask a representative to attend. It is a full day, so may be tough. 1 will let you know

Thanks,

1 From; DPE) (FBI)

BCJ 15339641-689




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

Thank yml:|

This is an all day event. Starting at 8:30 a.m. and ending hopefully at 4pm, but maybe 5pm. So for now, please let them
know...8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Which means they should strive to get here around 8:00a.m.

From{ [BA) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 5:00 PM b6 -2
To OPE) (FBI)

. . b7C -2
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- c
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

work on an attendee tomorrow. '

Thanks,,

From; DPE) (FBI)
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

[ 1

Thank you for your prompt follow through on this. We appreciate it.
Very nice to talk with you today.

BCJ 1339641-690




Per our discussion on the phone a few moments ago, we look forward to receiving your community nomination(s)

tomorrow.

Thank vunit

From: (BA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:29 PM
Tq |OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
TRANSITORY RECORD b7E -6.
I left you a msg- my secretary said you called
ASAT - TT/DT/Thtellgence
Baltlm;.ne.ﬂal.d.oﬁl.cgi le I
OFFIC MOBILE]
From (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 10:08 AM
To
Cc :
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 1;2 -;
TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -1

Good Morning,

CVE Section and OPA is in the process of finalizing a number of options for a field office to consider

when addressing CT related violent extremism in the community:

BCJ 1539641-691




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

Thank vou!

b6 -2

Management and Program Analyst b7C -2

Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml |

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

BCJ 1539641-692




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: (bO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:31 PM
To: | RMD) (FBI) , .
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2016
- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD b6 -2
b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From: _ ____PPE) (FBI)-

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:16 AM

Tor |
(CG)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you, gentlemen

©

From{ [CG)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 4:27 PM

To; 3 |
Cc PPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO :

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2
That would be great if you could make a nomination for us. Additionally, if Jy could attend that

would be great. I will be on A/L that week.

Just got your voicemail. will feed you a name and if there is anything else you need just reach out for us.

Thanks,

BCJ 1539641-693




Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Chicago

0]
C J
Unclass

be -2
"b7C -2

From] |cG) (FBI)

Sei‘lt: Thursdav, Julv 16. 2015 11:56 AM |

To

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

| just received a phone call fron:legarding the below.

| can take care of the recommendation for a community member, but will be unable to attend myself. | will be driving to
Omaha that day for 20 yr HS reunion.

They had asked if someone from my office was still interested in attending.. or above?

TR# provided by HQ.
b6 -2
b7C -2

From: PE) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. Tulv 16 2015 9:08 AM

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

BCJ 1359641-694




The above efforts will engage members of your community.

We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide b5 -1
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and e -2
provide input. b7c -2

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 318, You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered WI_th a
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

| |
Roorri |

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-685




(RMD) (FBI)
From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: 1:31 PM
Subject: ' T Nominations tor Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

Fron| OPE) (FBI) b6 -2
SeptFridav Talv 17 9075 10:30 AM _ b7C -2
To BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank yod:|

| am working with the information | have currently. If the number of attendees changes, of course I will let you know.
Thank you for your understanding and flexibility in this endeavor.
Looking forward to receiving your nominations.

«

Thank you.

From |(BA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17. 2015 10:19 AM
To PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————— b6 -2
TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2

You might want to clarify that new information to the field. | took from the email that whoever the field chose would
attend. You are now saying HQ will select 10 people from those submitted. We are now suppose to ask people to clear
7/31 and wait to hear if they are “selected”. That message may not sit well with community leaders.

We have a call into two leaders. Will let you know.

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 9:50 AM

BCJ 15339641-696




Toj BA) (FBI)
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

From| [BA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 9:24 AM b6 -2
To] [oPE) (FBI)

. . b7¢c -2
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Ok- I will work on it today. It is a Friday so that is typically a Muslim prayer day. | am looking for an alternate group to
ask a representative to attend. It is a full day, so may be tough. 1 will let you know

Thanks,

From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:19 AM

To: i(BA) (FBI)

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

From3 (BA) (FBI)

BCJ 1539641-697




Seruhumdau.du.s_m:_s 5:00 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 7 be -2

TRANSITORY RECORD ' b7C -2

I know there is an EC to follow but before | want to engage in a conversation with a community leader to attend ’ghis
event on 7/31 would be the time factor. 1am sure you know many of them are extremely busy, have other jobs, and
responsibilities. 1 don’t want to ask them to clear the entire day, so if you know the time, please provide it and | will

work on an attendee tomorrow. :

Thanks,

From¢| [OPE) (FBI)
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

Thank you for your prompt follow through on this. We appreciate it. ‘
Very nice to talk with you today. ’ b6 -2
‘ b7Cc -2
Per our discussion on the phone a few moments ago, we look forward to receiving your community nomination(s)
tomorrow.

Thank vou

From: (BA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:29 PM
To |(OPE) (FBI)

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

BCJ 1539641-698




ASAC - IT/DT/Intelligence

b6 -2
Baltimore Field Offi —RVI__I_l— b7C -2
oFricy MoBiE: b7E -6

From (OPE) (FBI)
Sept: Thiursdav. Julv 16. 2015 10:08 AM
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

<< File: MOUforSRC0O7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-700




RMD) (FBI

From: DO) (FBI) ‘
Sent: IMmdaLAnﬁLﬂA_zm.ﬁléBZ PM b6 -2
To: MD) (FBI) . b7C -2
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From; [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:32 AM
To;|

(CG)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

et R e e e e e e R e sl el et - b6 _2

TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2

Thank you

From] |cG) (FBI)

Sent: Eridav _Jubhs/ 17 2015 1027 AM

T

CG)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD
b6 -2
b7C 2

I will likely be traveling on Chicago’s behalf for the meeting on the 31%,

From;| |OPE) (FBI)

Sent; Fridav, Julv 17. 2015 9:16 AM

To — . —_— |
(CG)(FBI)

BCJ 15339641-701




Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you, gentlemen

©

From (CG)(FBI)
Sent: v Il 18 2018 4-27 DM
To

Cc

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 -
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

That would be great if you could make a nomination for us. Additionally, i D1 could attend that

would be great. I will be on A/L that week. ‘ b6 -2
b7C -2

Just got your voicemail will feed you a name and if there is anything else you need just reach out for us.

I

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
Chicago
O
C
Unclass

From (CG) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, Julv 36, 2015 11:56 AM

To

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-702




TRANSITORY RECORD

[ just received a phone call from regarding the below.

I can take care of the recommendation for a community member, but will be unable to attend myself. | will be driving to
Omabha that day for 20 yr HS reunion.

They had asked if someone from my office was still interested in attending..:|or above? b6 -2
b7C -2

TR# provided by HQ.

From{ |oPE) (FBI)

Senti Thursdav, Julv 16, 2015 9:08 AM

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
NLT 24 July. EC to follow. ‘

BCJ 15339641-703




>

%

Thank vou!l

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

BC] 155396041-704




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (DO) (FBI)

Sent:  1:32 PM

To: RMD) (FBI) .

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

Fromi_ OPE) (FBI)

Sept: Fridav, Julv 17, 2015 12:54 PM

To BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b6 -1 2
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -1, 2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you very much.

If you happen to have| bmail address, would you please send me that as well?

Thank you

From (BA) (FBI)

Ser}'_ELida\l Iuhy 17 2018 11:58 AM

To PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -1 2
TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -1, 2

is a leader inl community ang [ have spoken with him
and he is interested in coming. Twill be on A/L next week so | advised him he would receive the invite by mail, but | gave

him the date, time, and probably location.

Executive Director

BCJ 1339641-705




| believe you probably havd |coming. If she is to get an official invite,|:|'nost likely has her mailing
information. That makes two from our AOR.

b6 -1, 2

From:| |(oPE) (FBI) b7C -1, 2
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:30 AM
To| |(BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO "

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank y0t:|

I am working with the information | have currently. If the number of attendees changes, of course | will let you know.
Thank you for your understanding and flexibility in this endeavor.
Looking forward to receiving your nominations.

Thank you.

Fromj BA) (FBI)

Sent; Fri 10:19 AM
To: OPE) (FBI)
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

From;| lopE) (FeD)

Sent: Fridav. tulv 17 2015 9:50 AM

To (BA) (FBI) ‘

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

BCJ 1339641-706




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
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 9:24 AM
To [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

————————————————————————————————————————————— b6 -2
TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2

Ok- I will work on it today. It is a Friday so that is typically a Muslim prayer day. | am looking for an alternate group to
ask a representative to attend. It is a full day, so may be tough. | will let you know

Thanks,

Fromj OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:19 AM

To |(BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
ettt -t -ttt be -2
TRANSITORY RECORD b7Cc -2

Thank yoD

This is an all day event. Starting at 8:30 a.m. and ending hopefully at 4pm, but maybe 5pm. So for now, please let them
know...8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Which means they should strive to get here around 8:00a.m.

From BA) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdayv. Julv 16. 2015 5:00 PM
To: PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washmgton DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-707,




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
Fromj [oPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:51 PM
To} [BA) (FBI)

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

Per our discussion on the phone a few'moments ago, we look forward to receiving your community nomination(s)
tomorrow.

Thank fou

From BA) (FBI) :
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 1:29 PM

Tof OPE) (FBI) b6 -2
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b7C -2
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7E -6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I left you a msg- my secretary said you called

ASAC - IT/DT/Intelligence
Baltimore Field Office ~ RmI I
OFFICE] [moBiLE| |

BCJ 155396041-708




From: [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday Tnlv 16 20185 10:0% AM

b6 -2
b7C -2

Cc |
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

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31, You are
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

Office of Partner Engagement b7Cc -2

Counterine Violent Extremism Section

Room

BCJ 1539641-700

b5 -1




<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15339641-710




| lRMD) (FBI)

From: | |(DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 1:32 PM
To: - (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Regarding CVE meeting on July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

----- Orgnuﬂlﬁxxﬁnnnentzzz_k
From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 12:55 PM

Toy| (OPA) (FBI)

Subject: Accepted: Regarding CVE meeting on July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED ‘
When: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:30 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 7241- OPA Conference Room

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1359641-711




b6 -2

RMD) (FBI b7C -2

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: 1:33 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
~--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent; Friday. Julv 17. 2015 3:11 PM

To (BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO bE -2

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you
Very much appreciated.
Have a great vacation next week.

Thanks

From (BA) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17,2075 1:40 PM
Toy |OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b6 -1, 2
’ b7Cc -1, 2

Thanks,

BCJ 1339641-712




From DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 12:54 PM

To:| BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

" UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -1, 2

p7C -1, 2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO ‘

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you very much.

If you happen to have email address, would you please send me that as well?

Thank vou

From BA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2 1:58 AM
To:I iOPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Is a leader in community ang | have spoken with him

and he is interested in coming. | will be on A/L next week so Tadvised him he would receive the invite by mail, but | gave
him the date, time; and probably location.

b6 -1, 2
Executive Director b7Cc -1, 2
| believe you probably have coming. If she is to get an official invite, nost likely has her mailing

information. That makes two from our AOR.

From{ kopE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:30 AM

T0| |(BA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-715




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you ,
I am working with the information | have currently. If the number of attendees changes, of course | will let you know.
Thank you for your understanding and flexibility in this endeavor.

Looking forward to receiving your nominations. b6 -2
b7C -2

Thank you.

From: BA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 10:19 AM

To DPE) (FBI)

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
Thank you. b7C -2
Yes, please feel free to nominate as many people, from as a diverse selection as you can.
Once all nominations are submitted, a final selection of ten attendees in total will be made. OPA will send the formal
invitations at that point.

Fromj (BA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 9:24 AM
To{ iOPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

BCJ 153539641-714




TRANSITORY RECORD

Ok- 1 will work on it today. It is a Friday so that is typically a Muslim prayer day. | am looking for an alternate group to
ask a representative to attend. It is a full day, so may be tough. 1 will let you know

Thanks,
b6 -2
b7C -2
From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sew015 8:19 AM

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

From| [(BA) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16, ZQﬁS 5:00 PM

To: OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

———————————————————————————————————————————————————— b6 -2
TRANSITORY RECORD ' p7C -2

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

From:l PE) (FBI)

Sept: 65, 2015 1:51 PM
To (BA) (FBI)

BCJ 1339641-715




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

Thank vou be -2

b7C -2

From:| BA) (FBD)

sﬁmmmmm_zalxs 1:29 PM

T OPE) (FBI)

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

ASAC - ll/l)l/lntelllgence |
Baltlm
OFFICE OBIL

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

BCJ 155396041-716




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
The above efforts will engage members of your community. '

We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and
provide input.

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31%t. You are
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

BCJ 1539041-717




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-718




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 5 1:33 PM

To: [ (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Regarding CVE meeting on July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

_____ Or i i S
From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Eridav _Tulv 17 20158 3:16 PM
To: (OPA) (FBI)
Subject: Accepted: Regarding CVE meeting on July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

When: Monday, July 20, 2015 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: 7426 - OGC Conference Room

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 155396041-719




| lRMD) (FBI)

From: | DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 1:34 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) _ '
Subject: FWW. Nominations for community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO :
b7c -2
CVEFOIA :

From: |OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Mondayv, Julv 20, 2015 8:46 AM

TO LDNEDTY

Cc:
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank yo\

From (LR)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, Julv 17, 2015 _41:44 PM
TO DEN ZERTY

Cc
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2

S R s s S S S S S S s S s s S s SS s EEEEEE=S b7Cc -2
TRANSITORY RECORD b7E -3

Here is oyr nominee and his info. From the officEISSA will attend. I'm leaving town so please go direct

with on you need more.
Thanks

From:l iLR)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 11:45 AM
To | (LR)(FBI) [LR) (FBI)

Cc ﬂR)(FBI)

BCJ 1539641-720




Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD
He said he can attend. He has a conference in Ft Smith on the 30", but will leave from Ft Smith for DC. Please let me
know if | need to assist in getting him additional information.

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

From; (LR)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 11:28 AM ‘
To| Lr) (FBI) KLR)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

. . b6 -2
You and | can discuss at the SVTC today. b7C -2

From{ [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16. 2015 9:08 AM
Tof
L
Cer| |

Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Good Morning,

BCJ 15339641-721




b,

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
NLT 24 July. EC to follow. |

Thank you!

b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room

<< File: MOUforSRC0O7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BC] 1539641-722




MD) (FBI

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:34 PM

To: | |RMD) (FBI) )

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2

e i e b7C -2

CVE FOIA

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav Tulv 20, 2015 8:48 AM

To: L RY(FBI) | (LRY(FBI)

Cc: LR)(FET)] LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you

TRit:

Fromj LR)(FBI)

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 4:Q8 PM

To: KLR)(FBI) PE) (FBI)

Cc: LR)(FBI) LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -2
b7Cc -2

b7E -4
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO :

TRANSITORY RECORD

|I am back in town and plan on attending. Please send me the TR number and | will complete my voucher.

From: (LR)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav, Julv 17, 2015 3:44 PM
Tos (OPE) (FBI)

BCI 1339641-723




Cc: (LR)(FBI) (LR)(FBI) (LR) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -2
TRANSITORY RECORD
Here is our nominee and his info. From the 6ffice|:|SSA ill attend. I’'m leaving town so please go direct
with of if you need more.
Thanks
From| [(LR)(FBI)

Sent: Fri 015 11:45 AM
To iLR)(FBI) ILR) (FBI)
Cc: (LR)(FBI)

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

Fromj [LR)(FBI) bé -2

Sent: Thursday. July 16. 2015 11:28 AM b7c -2
d |LR) (FBD),] |LR)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

You and | can discuss at the SVTC today.

BC] 1539641-724




From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: v _1ulv 1A 2015 9-08 AM
To

C: I
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b6 -2
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -2

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

We’'re asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide
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

MANAgement and Prograin Alalyst b7C -2

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon

BCJ 1539641-725




<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 155396041-726




LRMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: ' 6 1:35 PM

To: (RMD) (FBI) _

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
CVEFOIA b7C -2
From{ OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:17 AM
To JLR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY. RECORD

I'could authorize your Friday night, but according to finance regulations as | know them, | cannot authorize Saturday
night. If you contact the proper finance folks and see if I’'m mistaken. Let me know.

The Sunday stay should be attributed to your NY TR number.

Hope this helps

Thanks

From [LR)(FED) b6 -2

Serl.f;M.o.n.daL_lLdLZD_ZDJf 8:52 AM b7C -2
To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I am traveling from Little Rock on Thursday for the Friday meeting. | have to be in NYC on Monday. | was hoping that
you would authorize me to stay in DC Saturday and Sunday so | can head to NYC on Monday. If not | will have to fly all
the way back to Little Rock on Saturday then turn around and fly to NYC on Monday. The expense for the two days in DC

1
BC1 1359641-727




x

should be offset because | will not require a return flight to Little Rock on Saturday and my NYC conference will cover my
flight home.

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 7:48 AM
To; i R)(FBI); [LR)(FBI)

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

TR#:

Froml (LR)(FBI)

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 4;@<-Da2

T LR)(FBI) JOPE) (FBD)

Cc [LR)(FBI) (LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -4

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

f am back in town and plan on attendjng. Please send me the TR number and | will complete my voucher.

From LR)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 3:44 PM

T kOPE) (FBI)

Cq (LR)(FBI){ [(LR)(FBI) [LR) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place Tn Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 15539041-728




Here is our nominee and his info. From the officel ISSA will attend. I’'m leaving town so please go direct
withl_o f you need more. '
Thanks
b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -3
From: (LR)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, Jul 015 11:45 AM
To: LR)(FBI)| |(LR) (FBI)
Cc: LR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD )
He said he can attend. He has a conference in Ft Smith on-the 30", but will leave from Ft Smith for DC. Please let me
know if | need to assist in getting him additional information.

From LR)(FBI)

.b6 -1, 2
Sent: 015 11:28 AM p7Cc -1, 2
To LR) (FBD)] [LR)(FBI) _

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

[ 1

Youand | can discuss at the SVTC today.

Fromj OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 9:08 AM
To:

Cc

BCJ 15390641-729




3

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

" b5 -1
We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide b6 -2
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and  P7¢ -2
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

BCJ 1339641-730




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

BCJ 1339641-731




|RMD) (FBD) _

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: i  1:35 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) ' ]
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

b6 -2
' p7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
From; OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 12:51 PM
To |.R)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Thank you
From (LR)(FBI)
Sept- 512:34 PM
To (OPE) (FBI) :
cc! G ILR) (FBD)] [LR)(FB)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b6 -1 2
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ b7C - 1 5

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

BTW| Fell phone number is

From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 7:48 AM

To LR)(FBD)] [LR)(FBI)

Cci (LR)(FBD)] LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339041-732




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

. TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you

TR#:

From (LR)(FBI) b6 -2
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 4:06.BM b7C -2
To: LR)(FBI) PPE) (FBI) b7E -4
Cc: LR)(FBI); [(LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations fomCommunity Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I am back in town and plan on attending. Please send me the TR number and | will complete my voucher.

From ILR)(FBI)

Sen.t:_EI:i.daLll.LhLLLZQJE_F:‘M PM

To 10PE) (FBI)

Cc} LR)(FBI)| [LR)(FBI) LR) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Here is our nominee and his info. From the office SSA will attend. I’'m leaving town so please go direct
witH b f you need more. '
Thanks

From LR)(FBI)

Sent: Frida 2015 11:45 AM
To (LR)(FBI) LR) (FBI)
Cc: )FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-733

b6 -2
b7C -
b7E

-3

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

Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16, 2015 11:28 AM

To: LR) (FBI)j |LR)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

You and I can discuss at the SVTC today.

From [oPE) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 9:08 AM :

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

BCJ 15359041-734




The ébove efforts will engage members of your community. ii :;
We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide b7c -2
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and

provide input.

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31 st You are
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

Rooﬁi |

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-735




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-736




RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: Vionday, Apri o4, 2016 1.

To: [ [RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

-—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

Froml PE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 2:51 PM
Toj |(DN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

H
I'm well. Finally moved out and up in the world! ©
Great to work with you again.

Thank you for this.

(&)

From: DN) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 1:55 PM

. To{ [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

How in the heck are you? Hope you are doing well. This is our nomination:

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

| who is thel

Email

elephone number

BC] 15396041-737




b6e -2

From: DPE) (FBI) b7C -2
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:08 AM .

Toi |

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

. . b5 -1
We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide b6 -2
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and p7¢ -2
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

BCJ 1539641-738
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539041-739




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: IMMAWQAO PM
. To: MD) (FBI) ) .
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
-~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -2
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA
From [OPE) (FBI)
Sent; , 2015 2:55 PM

To: (LR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you.
We are paying for the nominee’s travel expenses: flight to Reagan National Airport, hotel in DC, cab to/from the Reagan
National Airport/hotel, food per diem — all according to GSA rates.

You will need to help your nominee with making their travel arrangements.

There is a TR#

I have an official EC spelling all this out, but its still caught up in the approval chain.

Thanks 2: ‘22

" . c -
© b7E -4
From: LR)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, ZQ].E 1:56 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Let me know if | can be of further assistance.

BCJ 1359641-740




From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 11:51 AM.

To| J(LR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you

From: IR)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 12:34 PM

To (OREL(ERI

C [LR)(FBL); KLR) (FBI); LR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

BTW cell phone number is

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 0, 2015 242 AN
Toy| [; [?)(FBI) b RYFBI)
Cc LR)(FBI) (LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for COmMMUMITY FocUS Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you

TR#:

From FLR)(FBI)

Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 4:G<—=

Tdq LR)(FBI) PPE) (FBI)
Cq LR)(FBI) [LR) (FBI)

2

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -4

BCJ 1539641-741




Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

- b6 -2
I am back in town and plan on attending. Please send me the TR number and | will complete my voucher. b7C -2
From: (LR)(FBI)
Sept: Eri 144 PM
To PE) (FBI)
Cc3 [LR)(FBI) (LR)(FBI) LR) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Here is our nominee and his info. From the office 5SA will attend. I’'m leaving town so please go direct
with[__Jor if you need more. '
Thanks
b6 -2
' b7Cc -2
From| LR)(FBI) b7E -3
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 11:45 AM
To (LR)(FBI) |(LR) (FBI)
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

BCJ 1539641-742




From (LR)(FBI)
Sent.TTOTSORY, JUY 16, 2015 11:28 AM

To [LR) (FBI)] KLR)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b6 -22
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

You and [ can discuss at the SVTC today.

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

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 315, You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered W|_th a
TR#. When considering who to send from your office, it is recommended an SSA or ASAC assigned

4
BCJ 1339641-743




to CT issues be sent. The MOU is operational in nature and is being coordinated with CTD. Please
submit your nominations, with full name, physical address and/or email address, and phone number,
NLT 24 July. EC to follow. '

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
Sent: I_MmdagA.nLd.OA_’ZO.'LE 1:40 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED
" SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA b6 -2
b7C -2

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Julv 21, 2015 8:08 AM

To CG)(FBI) :

Subject: RE: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| just checked Sentinel and it has been serialized and sent out! ©
Thank you!
©

From CG)(FBI)

Sern_nmdaumu_zmﬁjsm AM
To PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

bée -2
b7C -2

I signed this at about 5, but got an email after 6 from| saying it was in my bucket. Did it get serialized and out?

From{ [OPE) (FBI)

Selja.t:_M.nndasuu.thZO, 2015 2:50 PM

To OPA)(FBI)

cd |cG)(FeD)| CG)(FBI)

Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

BCJ 1539641-745




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoor]

Just a friendly reminder this is in your Sentinel inbox awaitjng your approval. . o
It is critical this gets done immediately so that it can get to for his approval and final release for dissemination

by COB (5:00pm) today.

Thanks!

From; OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:45 AM

To: )(FBI) b6 -2
Ccj CG)(FBI) ‘b7C -2

Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good MorninD

The referenced EC is now in your Sentinel inbox for approval.
Please approve this as early as possible today so it can go out to the recipients today.

Thank you!
©

Fromj OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 3:09 P

Tox CG)(FBI); |(OPA)(FBI)

Subject: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————— b6 -2
b7C -2

I just signed and completed the above-referenced EC to you.
Once you approve it, it will be forwarded tDor signing.

once you receive it and sign it, it will go to in CTD

Please be mindful in checking your Sentinel inbox as the earliest deadline for the field offices is scheduled for Thursday,
July 23 -

Thank you, gentlemen

LD

Management and Program Analyst

BCJ 1339641-746




Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

b6 -2

Room Station| b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-747




(RMD) (FBI)

From: [ DO) (FBI)

Sent: 5 12:32 PM

To: [ (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -2
CVE FOIA

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 721, 2015 3:11 AM

Tol o A)(FBI)

Cc (CG)(FBI)

SuBject: RE: or Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank yoD

This is fantastic and very much appreciated!

&)

From: OPA)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:44 PM b6 -2
To (OPE)LLERT) b7C -2
Ce (CG)(FBI) Jee)ran

Subject: RE: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EC signed. Also, the big HRD Conference Room has been reserved for July 31, 2015 from 12:30 p.m. to 5:00 p.m.

From OPE) (FBI)

Sjnt:_M.D.ndaL_’lu.L! 20, 2015 2:50 PM b6 -2
T (OPA)(FBI) b7c -2
Cc 1 CG)(FBL)| [(ca)(FBI)

Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

BCJ 155396041-748




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoo

Just a friendly remmder this is in your Sentinel inbox awaiting your approval.
It is critical this gets done immediately so that it can get toI |for his approval and final release for dissemination

by COB (5:00pm) today.
Thanksl ) b6 -2
b7C -2
From [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:45 AM
To OPA)(FBI)
C (CG)(FBI)
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
From (OPE) (FBI) b7c -2
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 3:09 PM
To{ |cG)(FBI); [OPA)(FBI)

Subject: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| just signed and completed the above-referenced EC to you.
Once you approve it, it will be forwarded td for signing.

once you receive it and sign it, it will go tg in CTD

Please be mindful in checking your Sentinel inbox as the earliest deadline for the field offices is scheduled for Thursday,
July 23
Thank you, gentlemen

BCJ 1339641-749




Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

b6 -2

Roon Statios b7c -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-750




kRMD! (FBI)

From: (DO) (FBI)

Sent: :32 PM b6 -2
To: RMD) (FBI) b7C -2
Subject: FW. Community Focus Group - Travel info -~- UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From] [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:21 AM |
Tof

Subject: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

Last night an EC went out to all of you detailing this event.

Please note that everyone who is travelling from afar, the travel days are Thursday, July 30 and Friday, July 31. b6 -2
If there is a reason why someone cannot travel back home Friday night, please let me know. p7C -2

Thanks!
©

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Station]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-751

I |



RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: nday, Apr  1:41 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD
. . ) b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -2
CVE FOIA
From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, Julﬁ 21, 2015 8:23 AM
Tos LR)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Ok great!
Thanks
©
From LR)(FBI)
Sent: Monday, Julv 20, 2015 5:42 PM
To: (OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -2
e . . b7C -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Thanks spoke to my finance folks and to the UC of DTOU and they will fund my stayover in DC, the only

difference for my voucher with your Unit is | will not require a return flight home and my Saturday per diem will be at
the full rate.

Thanks!

BCJ 15359041-752




From DPE) (FBI)

Se‘m_l\_/landam_ll.uxl‘zo, 2015 8:17 AM

To (LR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUQ

TRANSITORY RECORD

b6 -2
b7C -2

I could authorize your Friday night, but a;ccording to finance regulations as | know them, | cannot authorize Saturday
night. If you contact the proper finance folks and see if I’'m mistaken. Let me know.
The Sunday stay should be attributed to your NY TR number.

Hope this helps

Thanks

From LR)(FBI)

Sent: Mondav, Julv 20. 2015 8:52 AM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b6 -2

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
Senn_Mmdax_mhL}zo, 2015 7:48 AM

Toj LR)(FBI)| ILR)(FBI)

Cc: (LR)(FBI)| (LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1559641-753




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you

TR

From; (LR)(FBI)
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 4:Q6 PM
To] |(LR)(FBI)

Cci| L R)(FBI);

OPE) (FBI)

(FBI)

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
To i kQPE) (FBI)
Cc [LR)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group t
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
B S bée -2
TRANSITORY RECORD

am back in town and plan on attending. Please send me the TR number and | will complete my voucher.

KLR)(FBI (LR) (FBI)
ton DC, July 31, 2015 ---

b7C -2
b7E -3

I:lere Is our nominee and his info. From the officel |SSA| l/vill attend. I'm leaving town so please go direct

wit{ [ Jif you need more.
Thanks

From: (LR)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, Julv 17, 2015 11:45 AM
To: [LR)(FBI)

cd [R)(FBL)

(LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15339641-754




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD
He said he can attend. He has a conference in Ft Smith on the 30%, but will leave from Ft Smith for DC. Please let me
know if | need to assist in getting him additional information.

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

From: [LR)(FBI)

Sent: Thursd 2015 11:28 AM

To: (LR) (FBIL); [LR)(FBI)

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

Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16, 2015 9:08 AM

Tof{

Ce b5 -1

Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b6 -2

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO bC -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Good Morning;,

CVE Section and OPA is in the process of finalizing a number of options for a field office to consider
when addressing CT related violent extremism in the community:

BC] 1339641-755




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
NLT 24 July: EC to follow.

Thank voul

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Parfner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

|

Room

<< File: MOUforSRC0O7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQOUO

BCJ 1339641-756




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BC] 1339641-757




[RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: I_M.QndaLAnnLQA_ZQJ.? 1:41 PM
To: (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -2
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD b7¢c -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
Fromj [oPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:25 AM
To [CG) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2

Thanks
If you could get me his email, the sooner the better, great.
Then when/if you have any other info on him, you can send that along too.

Thanks!
—
From (CG) (FBI)
Sent: . , 12:31 PM
To OPE) (EBIM CG)(FRL)
Cc! ) (FBI) CG)(FBI); [CG)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

. . s e . . . l(
| :I b6 -1, 2
I

I can provide further bio It necessary. b7C -1, 2

Ko please let me know ASAP on whether he is accepted

so | can confirm with him.

BCJ 1339641-758




His personal details to follow shortly.

Thanks, b6 -2
b7C -2

From: [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. Julv 16, 2015 9:08 AM

To

Ccl

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

BCJ 1339641-759




Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon

<< File: MOUforSRC07 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1359641-760




RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 12:32 PM

To: RMD) (FBI) b6 -2
Subject: FW- Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- b7c -2

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQOUO

CVE FOIA

From PE) (FBI)

Sen:.-_tuadau.mm_zmﬁ/sz% AM
To F)(FBI)

Subject: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FY! here is the EC. I only put the WFO ASAC on it because we only sent it to one rep from each selected office.
I know you’re engaged in this process and wanted you to have all the info too.

Thanks b6 -2
© b7Cc -2
b7E -6

The following document has been forwarded to you:
Title: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products
Synopsis: (U//FOUO) OPE announces the scheduling of a community focus group to review CVE products to be

considered by field offices when addressing counterterrorism (CT) related violent extremism in the community. The
focus group will be July 31, 2015 at FBIHQ, Washington, D.C.

Link to Document:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

BCJ 15539641-761




‘

RMD) (FBI

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: I_Man.dau_A.nnLDA_ZD.’LB‘;:M PM

To: MD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: ACTION REQUIRED: Registration Form for IACP-Rutgers Conference 7/22-23/2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

b6 -2
From OPE) (FBI) b7Cc -2
Sent: 21, 2015 8:49 AM
Toi OPE)(FBI)
Subjecti RE: | REQUIRED: Registration Form for IACP-Rutgers Conference 7/22-23/2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank you

I have another question for you: | need to send an email to the community people who are coming to this Focus Group.
We need to mention to them about not bringing cameras, laptops, or cellphones in to the building, we can secure them
out front.Ileaid you had some language you used in a recent communication cautioning this. Can you please send
me that?

Thanks!
©

b6 -2
b7C -2

From OPE)(FBI)
Sent: Mondav. July 20, 2015 6:31 PM
To

Cci] |
l — : ——]

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: Registration Form for IACP-Rutgers Conference 7/22-23/2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15539641-766




UPDATE Per A/SC

There will be a conference Pre-Brief for FBI personnel only in JEH Room 11310 from 7:45-8:15am, Wednesday, 22 July

2015.

There will also be a Post-Brief for FB! personnel only in JEH Room 11310 from approximately 3:15-3:45pm, Thursday, 23

July 2015 (immediately following the conference).

b6 -2
Please plan to attend both briefings. p7C -2
Countering Violent Extremism Office
FBI, OPE
JEH Rooml I
Desk Tel
Alt Desk Tel:

b6 -2

From: [OPE)(FBI) b7Cc -2
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 9:37 PM
To|
Cc: [WF)(FBI)

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: Registration Form for IACP-Rutgers Conference 7/22-23/2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Importance: High

-C1a381flcat10n UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Attached is the conference Registration Form. It was also sent via UNet for the benefit of personnel not in the office.

Please

complete the Registration Form and return to me ASAP, either via FBINet or Unet.

<< File: Registration_Form.xls >>

Attach
1.

Registration and Breakfast (continental) begin at 8:00am on both days of the conference (July 22" and 23").
This event will take place in the FBIHQ Bonaparte Auditorium (Room 1157), with funch panels in the William
Webster Room (Room 1236).

Most of you will need to enter FBIHQ J. Edgar Hoover Building via the Visitors Center, 935 Pennsylvania Ave.
NW, between 9" and 10" Street.

Be sure to bring your FBI Credentials; if your SACS Badge is not coded for FBIHQ, you will be issued a No-Escort
Visitor Badge.

Bring business cards. Most of the attendees are from various local communities, to include state and local law
enforcement, local officials, community leaders, education and mental health professionals, religious scholars,
researchers and academics, and public safety specialists from across the US and around the world. (Yes, There
will be Foreign Visitors participating.)

ed below are ddcuments/information relevant to attending conference:
Conference Agenda — Final

<< File: Conference_Agenda_FINAL_2.pdf >>

2.

EC with TR#

<< File: S-007 IACP-Rutgers_Symposium.pdf >>

BCJ 15339641-767




3. Links to TDY/travel websites and reference guides
Travel & Transfer Payment Unit (TTPU) Pocatello Travel Support Center (PTSC)
2015 FBI TDY Ref Guide

I will forward any updates/changes on a daily basis. If you have other relevant questions/concerns, feel free to call or
email me.

—

b6 -2
b7C -2
Countering Violent Extremism b7E -6
FBI, Office of Partner Engagement
JEH Roo
Mailstop:
Commercial Tel} |
Samsung] |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-768




| I(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 12:33 PM

To: l IRMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 -— UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From:l .kOPE) (FBI). b6 -2
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:50 AM b7C -2
To:| (OPE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYI—re: the HRD conference room on July 31 for the MOU portion of the day.

Thanks!

From| [(oPA)(FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 3:44 PM

To [OPE)_(EBI)

Cc [CG)(FBI); |CG)(FBI)

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

[ ]

From: KOPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 2:50 PM
To| (OPA)(FBI)
Cc: |(cG)(FBI);| kce)(FBD)

Subject: FW: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

BCJ 1559641-769




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon|:|

Just a friendly reminder this is in your Sentinel inbox awaiting your approval. o
It i critical this gets done immediately so that it cangetto]______Jfor his approval and final release for dissemination
by COB (5:00pm) today.

Thanks! bé -2
. b7C -2
From;| |(OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:45 AM
To: (OPA)(FBI)
Cc: CG)(FBI)

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

Fromj |(oPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 3:09 PM

To] lce)FBDL______J(OPA)(FBI)

Subject: EC for Community Focus Group July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED “
b7C -2

| just signed and completed the above-referenced EC to you.
Once you approve it, it will be forwarded to|:|for signing.

once you receive it and sign it, it will go to:Iin CTD

Please be mindful in checking your Sentinel inbox as the earliest deadline for the field offices is scheduled for Thursday,
July 23
Thank you, gentlemen

©

BCJ 1539641-770




Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section b6 -2
Room| Station|:| b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-771




I(RMD) (FBI)

From: | kDo) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 12:33 PM

To: | |RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From¢ [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 10:57 AM
To{ [MM) (FBI)
cci [(Mm)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

Attached is the referenced EC. It was addressed to|:|as a POC. My apologies for her incorrect title.

Please send your nominations to me by Thursday July 23

Thank fou
=

Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Julv 21. 2015 8:21 AM
To:

Subject: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning
Last night an EC went out to all of you detailing this event.

BCJ 1559641-772




Please note that everyone who is travelling from afar, the travel days are Thursday, July 30 and Friday, July 31.
If there is a reason why someone cannot travel back home Friday night, please let me know.

Thanks!
©

b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section
Room Statior‘ |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15339641-7/3




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Lead Report

Precedence: Deadline Date: 07/21/2015
Lead Type: Action
Deadline: 07/28/2015

Lead Number: 9

From: Office of Partner Engagement
PE-Countering Violent Extremism Section
Contact:

Approved By:

b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -2
Drafted By:l |
Case ID #: MEETINGS (U) COUNTERING VIOLENT EXTREMISM
MEETINGS
Reference:

Details: (U) Requesting that field offices make necessary travel
arrangements for their community member, if selected, to
attend this community focus group.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-//8




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b7E -2
Re:

Lead: 9, 07/21/2015

Location 1

To: DN-NS-3
Recipient: DN-SAC
Attn: ASAC
Status: Set
Location 2
To: CG-CT-3
Recipient: CG-ASAC3
Attn: ASA(Q
Status: Set
Location 3
To: BA-ADM1
Recipient: BA-4
Attn: ASAQ
Status: Set
Location 4
To: AT-Al
Recipient: AT-ASC2 - National Security
Attn: ASAC
Status: Set b6 -2
Location 5 b7C -2
To: CvV-CT-1
Recipient: CV-CT-1
Assignee:
Attn: SA
Status: Assigned
Location 6
To: DE-CT1
Recipient: DE-CT1
Attn: ASAC
Status: Set
Location 7
To: HO-CT4
Recipient: HO-CT4
Attn: SA
‘ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOL
2

BCJ 1559641-779




UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Re:

Status:

Location 8
To:

Recipient:

Assignee:
Attn:
Status:

Location 9
To:

Recipient:

Attn:
Status:

Location 10
To:

Recipient:

Attn:
Status:

Location 11
To:

Recipient:

Attn:
Status:

Location 12
To:

Recipient:

Attn:
Status:

Location 13
To:

Recipient:

Attn:
Status:

*

Lead: 9, 07/21/2015

Set

LR-5
LR-5

ASAC]| ]

Assigned

LA-CT-5 (SSA
LA-CT=5 (SSA
SA
Set

MIAMT

- MM-CT

SSA
Set

SL-4
SL-4
ASAC
Set

NY-CT-A
NY-CT-A

SAC Greg Ehrie
Set

WE-CT2
WF—-("’T‘?
ASAC
Set

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

el

b7E -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1359641-780




RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 12:33 PM

To: MD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7c -2

CVE FOIA

From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015.11:04 AM

To [CG) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

FYI

From{ [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:21 AM

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

BCJ 1559641-781




Room Station

b6 -2
b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-782




RMD) (FBI

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 1:42 PM

To: [ (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW:. Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA b7C -2

From| [oPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:28 AM
To (DN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

[ 1

Are you going to attend this or are you sending someone else?
Please advise.

Thanks!
©

From| [ony (FBD)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 1:55 PM b6 -1, 2
To IOPE) (FBI) . b7c -1, 2
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
| lwho is the Executive Director o |email

Lelephone numbe|

From; (OPE) (FBI)

BCJ 1539641-783




Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:08 AM

Tol b6 -2
b7C -2

TC

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

- We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide

constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and | . _,

provide input. b6 -2
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

oom

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

BC] 1539641-/784




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-785




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:42 PM
To: (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED o oy
CVE FOIA
From:| |oPE) (FeT)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:32 AM
To | (MM) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 10:57 AM
To, (MM) (FBI)
Ccl IMM)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
e : b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C -2

Good Morning ] .
Attached is the referenced EC. It was addressed tg hs a POC. My apologies for her incorrect title.
Please send your nominations to me by Thursday July 23

Thank you
B3
Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf

s_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Julv 21, 2018 R:21 AM

BCJ 1339641-786




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

Room Statior|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15339641-787




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: I.MQD.dﬂLAD.LiLQ_A_ZQJ.S 1:42 PM

To: (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From kopE) (FBD)

senmmgsdauum_zlms 12:04 PM
To HO) (FBI)

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

Link to Document: b7E -6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-792




|(BMD) (FBI)

From: | [DO) (FBl)

Sent: I.M.Q.D.daLADLi.LQA_ZD.'Iﬁ‘;Z43 PM
» To: MD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From! OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 2015 12:37 PM

To| [DN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Ok, when you know who that is, please let me know.

Thanks

©

'From§ [(DN) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 12:31 PM
To;| OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Probably send someone else.

Fromj foPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 9:28 AM
To:| (DN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-793




TRANSITORY RECORD

Are you going to attend this or are you sending someone else?
Please advise.

Thanks!
©

[ ]

From: (DN) (FBI) b6 -2

SerL.MnndasL_luluo_zm.f' 1:55 PM b7Cc -2
To: OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- :
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUQ

TRANSITORY RECORD

How in the heck are you? Hope you are doing well. This is our nomination:
| lwho is the Executive Direcior ofl [email
| telephone number

From: [(oPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Julvy 16, 2015 8:08 AM
To

oy

Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

. _ b5 -1
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO . b6 -2
TRANSITORY RECORD

Good Morning,

CVE Section and OPA is in the process of finalizing a number of options for a field office to consider
when addressing CT related violent extremism in the community: :

BCJ 1559641-794




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

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31%%. You are
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

Rooni |

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-795




| IRMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: T44 PM

To: MD) (FBI) _
Subject: FW: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQ) Community Focus Group - CVE Products ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
-b7C -2

CVE FOIA

From [OPE) (FBI)

Se?n_mesnww_ims [:41 PM
To HO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

You would have to make their arrangements for them at the government rate...using the TR#
We are paying for them.

From (HO) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 1:20 PM
To: ]OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Because the community leader is not entitled to government rate, what hotel rate will you accept? Orisablockof o _,
rooms being held? b7C -2

From} OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, Julv 21, 1015 1:04 AM
To: HO) (FBI)

Subject: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQ) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

The following document has been forwarded to you:

Title: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products

BCJ 1339641-796




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

Link to Document

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-797




b6 -2

RMD) (FBI e o
From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:45 PM
To: . RMD) (FBI)
Subject: —Senunel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: _ NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
From DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, Julv 21, 2015 3:11 PM
To O) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQ) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
When you make the hotel reservation, let them know the circumstances and make sure they note it .....maybe even talk
with their manager after the reservation?
In any event, the community member is only going to be reimbursed/paid at the government rate. If the worst case
scenario presents itself, the community member would have to pay the difference themselves.
From: [HO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 1:43 PM
To [OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
. , b6 -2
No problem making flight arrangements with GTA. I'll make hotel reservation for gvt rate, but I've always been asked L7e -2

for my gvt ID when checking in at DC hotels.

From] JOPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 12:41 PM
To (HO) (FBI)

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
BCJ 1539641-798




We are paying for them.

From;| [HO) (FBD) b6 -2

Sent: Tuesday, ] 1:20 PM b7Cc -2
To PE) (FBI).

Subject: RE: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQ) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Because the community leader is not entitled to government rate, what hotel rate will you accept? Or is a block of
rooms being held?

From| OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesda 015 11:04 AM
To] iHO) (FBI)

Subject: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

The following document has been forwarded to you:
Title: (U//FOUOQ) Community Focus Group - CVE Products
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
Link to Document;

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-790




b6 -2
(RMD) (FBI) b7C -2
From: | DO) (FBI)
Sent: 1:45 PM
To: | ERMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From:| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 53:15PM ‘

To] MM) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you
Also let me know who from the community you are bringing...it can be a religious representative, a mental health
industry representative (counselor, social worker, et..) or another advocacy group from a totally different culture: For
instance, we have someone coming from an Asian American group. Hope these ideas help you with your choices for

selection.

Thanks

From (MM) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Julv 21 2015 2:16 PM

To: OPE) (FBI)

Cc [MM)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED b6 -2

b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

- There are 2 conferences regarding this matter. | will be up for this one as | just learned about it.

Thank you!
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 10:57 AM

BCJ 1339641-800




Toj (MM) (FBI)
Cc _ (MM)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o o I T e e e e e e e e e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e o St et P

Good Morning 5 .
Attached is the referenced EC. It was addressed to| |as a POC. My apologies for her incorrect title.
Please send your nominations to me by Thursday July 23

b6 -2
b7C -2

Thank vou

<< File: Community_Focus_Group_-_CVE_Products.pdf >> << File: Lead9.pdf >> << File: Lead10.pdf >>

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:21 AM
Tol ]

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

If there is a reason why someone cannot travel back home Friday night, please let me know. b6 -2

b7C -2
Thanks!

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roor btation

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15539641-801




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-802




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI) |

Sent: T:45 PM

To: | i(RMD) (FBI) .

Subject: FW: Nominations Tor Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b7C -2
CVE FOIA
From OPE) (FBI)
Serk_El:idasumLM_mﬁ_%fG AM
To: S1) (ERTY
[—somm
Subject: RE: Nominations for Communlty Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Thank yoy
Anyone from your office coming too?
Thanks b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2
From: SL) (FBI)
Sent; Tuesdav, Julv 21, 2015 4:16 PM
Toj OPE) (FBD)
Cc _
L I(SL) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Commumty Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
St. Louis is nominating 3| | His contact

information is:

BCI1359641-803




Thanks

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

ASAC National Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk

cell
From (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 1/, 2015 7:36 AM
To{ [SL) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b6 -2

b7C -2
Thank you!

Send us as many nominations as you would like. o
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
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:27 AM

To: OPE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD S
Two possibilities. | will let you know when we receive a response so you can then send a formal invitation.

Thanks

BCJ 1359641-804




ASAC National Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk
cell b6 -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2
Fromj (SL) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 2:27 PM
To [SL) (FBI)
Cc [(SL)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I've reached out to oi l—le teaches

I if he’s unavailable, I'll ask thel

I have a few more names if those two don’t work.

From (SL) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 1 10:24 AM
Tol'l SL) (FBI)
Cc BL)(FBI)

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
St. Louis Divisio

desk
cell

From; (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Julv 16, 2015 9:08 AM |
To:

BCJ 1339641-805




Cc |
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b5 -1
b6 -2
Good Morning, b7c -2

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
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and -
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

BCJ 1539641-806




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-807




RMD) (FBI)

From: I (DO) (FBI)
Sent: IJM.Q.D.d.aAL_AD.I:LLQA_ZOlE 1:45 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) _ _
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

-~ UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ
SeniineICaseld: - TRANSITORY RECORD

b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -2
CVE FOIA
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav, Julv 24, 2015 9:28 AM
To [LR)(FBI)
C | (DI) (CON)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Thank yo
I've received notes from several field offices about this.
I’'m having our finance people check this out and get back to me.
I will let you know as soon as | hear something.
Thanks
©
b6 -2

b7C -2

Froml LR)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 5:51 PM

To] OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOQOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

FYl, I'm getting a message that the TR# does not exist in UFMS yet when | try to submit my TRIP request.

BCJ 1339641-808




From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 7:23 AM

To KLR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Ok great!
Thanks
)
b6 -2
b7C -2
From (LR)(FBI)

Sent: 5:42 PM

To iOPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thanks|:|l spoke to my finance folks and to the UC of DTOU and they will fund my stayover in DC, the only
difference for my voucher with your Unit is | will not require a return flight home and my Saturday per diem will be at
the full rate.

Thanks!

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:17 AM

To [(LR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b6 -2
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

T'could authorize your Friday night, but according to finance regulations as | know them, | cannot authorize Saturday
night. If you contact the proper finance folks and see if I'm mistaken. Let me know.
The Sunday stay should be attributed to your NY TR number.

2
BCJ 1339641-800




Hope this helps

Thanks
b6 -2
b7C -2
Fromj (LR)(FBI)
Seni: 8:52 AM
To: OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I am traveling from Little Rock on Thursday for the Friday meeting. | have to be in NYC on Monday. | was hoping 'ghat
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

Sent: 0, 2015 7:48 AM

To iLR)(FBI);I [LRY(FBI)

Cc: (LR)(FBI){ LR) (FBI)

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
Sent: Sun , 2015 4:
T LR)(FBI PE) (FBI)
Cc (LR)(FBI) LR) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-810




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
Toj [OPE) (FBI)
Cc [(LR)(FBI)] [LR)(FBI) | R) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

. b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -3

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Here is our nominee and his info. From the ofﬁce| |SSA will attend. I’'m leaving town so please go direct

with|:|0|1:|if you need more.
Thanks

From| [LR)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 11:45 AM

To (LR)(FBI) [LR) (FBI)

Cc LR)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

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

BCJ 1339641-811




Sertﬂumdaumu.a_|2015 11:28 AM

To LR) (FBI) (LR)(FBI)

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

L1

From| [oPE) (FBD)
Sent; Thursday, July 16, 2015 9:08 AM
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

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31 St You are
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

BCJ 1539641-812




Thank you!

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement b6 -2

. . . . b7C -2
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room

<< File: MOUforSRC07 08 15 s.docx >>

T T T o e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e bt ey e e = e e e Tt e o —

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-813




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: i  1:46 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD ' b 2
. b7Cc -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

Froni (OPE) (FBI)
Sen.l’.:_EL'LdaLluILZl:}, 2015 9:33 AM

To LAY(FBD)

Ccl

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info ~-- UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you for the updates below. Will do.

We are having a community focus group on Friday July 31, here at HQ. We are asking for LA to nominate a community
member (religious, cultural, mental health, or human services, etc...) to review a product or two of ours and give us their

comments.
Here is the EC that went out Monday detailing this.

Thanks

Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

1
From: JA)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:31 PM
Tol'| kiPE) (FBI)
Cc LA)(FBI);

(LA)(FBI)

b6 -2
b7C -2

|LA)FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info - U

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

NCLASSIF

ED

BCJ] 1359641-814




Hello

Please note that the CVE Initiative is being handled by our Office of Public and Congressional Affairs (OPCA).

Please include the below names on your distro list so we can receive any current updates, info, etc. on the CVE Initiative.

SA |is no longer with our office, so you may remove his name from your CVE contact list.

SS

S I
COS
COS

Also, a couple of us will be attending the CVE event next week at Washington DC (Key Bridge Marriott). Is this the event
you are referencing within your email below?

Regards,

Supervisory Special Agent

Office of Public and Congressional Affairs

Los Angeles Field Office

De |

#) |

From: LA)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:37 PM

To LA)(FBI);

cc |y g

(LA)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Best Regards,

FBI San Francisco

Monterey Bay RA
cell
Samsung
pffice
From:

(OPE) (FBI)

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1559641-815




Sent: v Iulv 21 2015 821 AM
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

If there is a reason why someone cannot travel back home Friday night, please let me know. :gc_fz
Thanks!
©

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room StatioD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1559641-816




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: | |(DO) (FBI)

Sent: I_M.a.ndaLAnuLDA_zm.E 1:46 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: , FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD '

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA b6 -2
w b7Cc -2

Fromj (OPE) (FBI)

Sept: Fri 2015 9:34 AM

To| AT) (FBI)

Su v RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you

From: \T) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 2:37 PM
To: OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info ~-- UNCLASSIFIED

1 s . bé -1, 2
Classification: WCLASSIEIED o eecceeeee e 3,2
For the Atlanta Division — we are recommending Assistant Special Agent in Charge, Georgia Bureau of

Investigations, Georgia Intelligence and Analysis Sharing Center, email

I will be attending with him as the CTD ASAC from FBI Atlanta

Please let me know what else you may need.

From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Julv 21, 2015 8:21 AM
To

Subject: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-821




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
Management and Program Analyst b7c -2

Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-822




RMD) (FBI

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: I_Mo.n.daLAn.LLI_OA_ZOJ.(i 1:47 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) .
Subject: FW: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products ---
UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -2
CVE FOIA
From DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:37 AM
To |(NY) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Thank youl
©
From [NY) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 6:19 PM
Toq |(OPE) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED
e . b6 -1, 2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C -1, 2

Hope you are doing well? I left you a vm earlier today, and just wanted to follow up with an email. | don’t have the
below lead assigned to me, and therefore I’'m unable to cover it, so I'm sending you the information because of the short
deadline. Our nominee from the New York Office for the Community Focus Group-CVE Products is :

Pﬁonel

Fax |'

sl -

Visit us

BCJ 1359641-823




He has provided numerous training

to our office abou He also openly discusses how his life changed drastically after
911. We have participated in his| [in'the community with over 600 children and 18 institutions. I'm not
sure what else you need but please call or email. I think he is a great fit for the focus group and will provide lots of
valuable insight and honest feedback.

b6 -1, 2

\With thanlkc b7Cc -1, 2

SSA
Training, A-1, NYO

0)
c)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BC) 1539641-824




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: 1:47 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Sentunel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products ---
UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ b6 -2
b7Cc -2

CVE FOIA

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, Julvy 24, 2015 9:38 AM

To: (NY) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUQO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Are you going to attend as well?

From: (NY) (FBI)
Sent: Weanesaay, July 2Z, 2015 6:19 PM
To KOPE) (FBI)

Subject: TW: Sentinel Document Re: (U//FOUO) Community Focus Group - CVE Products --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hope you are doing well? | left you a vm earlier today, and just wanted to follow up with an email. | don’t have the
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

Phone]

Fax —
Email
Visitud___ |

BCJ 1339641-825




He has provided numerous training

to our office abouf He also openly discusses how his life changed drastically after
911. We have participated in hig [n the community with over 600 children and 18 institutions. I'm not
sure what else you need but please call or email. | think he is a great fit for the focus group and will provide lots of
valuable insight and honest feedback.

With thanks, ‘ b6 -1, 2
|. b7c -1, 2
SSA4 |
Training, A-1. NYO
0)
c)

B e e R e e e o et e e i

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-826




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: 1:48 PM
To: | RMD) (FBI) . )
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015
--- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Fridav Inlv 24 2015 9:-39 AM
To SL) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
b6 -2
b7C -2
Schedule details forthcoming. .
The field office is to make the travel arrangements with/for the nominee
See EC for details....
Thanks
©
ﬁ X
Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr.,
Are you attending with your nominee?
From: SL) (FBI) b6 -2

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 8:41 AM b7C -2
To] OPE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

BCJ 1559641-827




Do you have further details as to the schedule, etc and how the nominee and sponsor should make travel
arrangements?

b6 -2
Thanks b7Cc -2

SA
FBI - St. Louis
Community Qutreach

Office)
Cell)

From: !SL) (FBI) _ .
Sent: Tuesday, Ju 116 PM

To; JopE) (FBI)
Cci | (SL) (FBI); (SL)(FBI) (SL) (FBI);|:|
(SL) (FBI)

T RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -1, 2

b7C -1, 2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

St. Louis is nominating at the His contact
information is:

Thanks

b6 -2

b7C -2

ASAC National Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk
cell

BCJ 1339641-828




From OPE) (FBI)

SerILELMMMMQJE_ZIBG AM

To: (SL) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD b6 -2
b7C -2

Thank you!

Send us as many nominations as you would like.

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

From; SL) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:27 AM

Tos3 OPE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUOQ

TRANSITORY RECORD o
Two possibilities. 1 will let you know when we receive a response so you can then send a formal invitation.

Thanks

b6 -2
b7C -2

ASAC National Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk
cell
From (SL) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16, 201% 2:27 PM
To SL) (FBI)
Ccj (SL)(FBI)

BCJ 1539641-829




Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Uve roacherd niit +n| hf the

- if he’s unavailable, Fll ask

| have a few more names if those two don’t work.

From: SL) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 i0:24 AM

To (SL) (FBI)

C SL)(FBI)

sjmmrwmm for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 --- b6 -1, 2

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7Cc -1, 2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD
Please stop up to discuss this.

Thanks

ASAC National Security Branch

St Louis Division

desk

cell

be -2

From: OPE) (FBI) b7¢C -2
Sent: Thursdav. Tulv 162015 9:08 AM
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
BCJ 1339641-830




The above efforts will

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

engage members of your community.

NLT 24 July. EC to follow.

Thank vou!

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

I |
Rooml |

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08

Classification:

15 s.docx >>

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b5 -1

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-831




Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 13539641-832




kRMD) (FBI)

From: pO) (FBI)
Sent: _rmm:ﬁg PM
To: MD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: 31 July --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b6 -2
‘ b7C -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
CVE FOIA
From:l PE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:46 AM
To lcG)(FBD); |PG) (FBD)
Cci (PG) (FBI)
Subject: RE: 31 July --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good Morning
Here is the EC detailing this event.
Thanks!
. @ )
% i
Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf b6 -2
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr.. b7C -2
From: ICG)(FBI)
Sent: Fridav, July 24, 2015 9:14 AM
To] (PG) (FBI)
Cc:| [OPE) (FBI); (PG) (FBI)
Subject: 31 July --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Per our discussion yesterday, you are invited to the focus grout this coming Friday will send you the TR#.' If
you want to invite a member of the community that person is also invited. Given the short notice, fully understand if

you cant.

BCJ 1539641-837




Thanks

A/Section Chief
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1559641-838




| hRMD) (FBI)

From: I kDO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:49 PM

To: [ |(RMD) (FBI) . _

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015

--- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
SentinelCaseld: TRANSITORY RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA b6 -2
b7C -2

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Fri 47 AM

To (SL) (eeD)| (SL) (FBI)

ccil ENGEN| [ENIG) (SL) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Thank you

From: (SL) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:38 AM

To-r_z'_\L iopE) (eanl (SL) (EBL)

Cc; |(SL)(FBI) (50) (FBI) (SL) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

| was planning on attending as well.

SA

BCJ 1339641-843




FBI - St. Louis

office)
mobile)
b6 -2
b7c -2
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:26 AM
To 5L) (FBI)

|j (SL) (FBI); [SL)(FBI) (SL) (FBI)
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

From] SL) (FBI)

Sew%ms PM

To PE) (FBI)

Cel [sL) (FB); (SL)(FBI) (SL) (FBI);

5T) (FBD)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -1, 2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7Cc -1, 2
TRANSITORY RECORD

St. Louis is nominating at the| His contact

information is:

Thanks

BCJ 1539041-844




ASATNational Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk

cell
From: PE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 7:36 AM
To: L) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO .

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
TRANSITORY RECORD b7C -2

Thank you!
Send us as many nominations as you would like. .
When we get all the nominations in, a selection will be made and the final attendees will be formally invited by OPA.

If you talk with your nominees, let them know they would travel here on Thursday, July 30, be hgre until @5pm on
Friday.
We are paying for it, but on government per diem rates/fares/fees.

Thanks

From SL) (FBI)
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

ASAT National Security Branch
St. Louis Division

desk

cell

BCJ 1539641-845




From: (SL) (FBI) b6 -1, 2
Sent: 2:27 PM b7¢ -1, 2
To; i(SL) (FBI)

Ccl [(SL)(FBL) :
SuBject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

've reached out 'ml of

if he's unavailable, I'll ask
| have a few more names if those two don’t work.

Fron (SL) (FBI)
Sent: , ’ 0:24 AM
To SL) (FBI)
Cc: SL)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD
Please stop up to discuss this. ‘

b6 -2
b7C -2
Thanks

ASAC National Security Branch

St. Louijs Divisio
desk
cell
From] [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 9:08 AM
Td |
Cci
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539041-846




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

That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31%t You are
encouraged, but not required, to attend as their sponsor. Your expenses will also be covered w[th a
TR#. When considering who to send from your office, it is recommended an SSA or ASAC assigned
to CT issues be sent. The MOU is operational in nature and is being coordinated with CTD. Please
submit your nominations, with full name, physical address and/or email address, and phone number
NLT 24 July. EC to follow

Thank you!

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room|

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1559641-847




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

BCJ 1559641-848




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: | O) (FBI)
Sent: 49 PM .
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
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:49 AM

To: |(SL) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Yes

From: (SL) (FBD)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:41 AM

To: |OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I’'m just making sure, our nominee was selected?
Thanks
From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:39 AM
To: L) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO

‘b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -1, 2
- b7C -1, 2

BCJ 1339641-8490




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Schedule details forthcoming. igc_fz
The field office is to make the travel arrangements with/for the nominee
See EC for details....
Thanks
C |
<< File: Community_Focus_Group_-_CVE_Products.pdf >> << File: Lead9.pdf >> << File: Lead10.pdf >>
Are you attending with your nominee?
From (SL) (FBI)
Sent: Thur 5 8:41 AM
To: _ OPE) (FBI) ]
Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
Do you have further details as to the schedule, etc and how the nominee and sponsor should make travel b6 -2
arrangements? b7C -2
Thanks
SA
FBI - St. Louis
Community Qufreach
Office)
Cell)
From: SL) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesda 3:16 PM

To E)PE) (FBI)

IS_S-'—. [SL) (FBI) (SL)(FBI); (SL) (FBI);
L) (FBI)

BCJ 1559641-850




Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

St. Louis is nominating His contact
information is:

b6 -1, 2
b7c -1, 2
Thanks

[ 1

ASAC National Security Branch

St. Louis Division
desk
cell
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 7:36 AM
T |(SL) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO :jc‘fz

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

BCJ 1359641-851




From: (SL) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:27 AM

Toi| [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2

b7C -2

TRANSITORY RECORD .
Two possibilities. | will let you know when we receive a response so you can then send a formal invitation.

Thanks

ASAC National Security Branch
St, Louis Divisio

desk
cell

From: (SL) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. Julv 16, 2015 2:27 PM

To: SL) (FBD)

Cc: [SL)(FBI) )

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

I_l'_u&:ea.d:.ed aut td pf the
Iif he’s unavailable, I'll ask

I have a few more names if those two don’t work.

From (SL) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, Julv 16, 2015_|10:24 AM
To; (SL) (FBI)
Cc [SL)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO ‘ b6 -2
et e e e e e b7C -2
TRANSITORY RECORD

Please stop up to discuss this.

BCJ 153539641-852




Thanks

b6 -2

ASAC National Security Branch b7C -2
St. Louis Division

- desk
- cell

From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Julv 16, 2015 9:08 AM
To|

Ccs

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

BCJ 15339641-853




b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement

QQu.u.taimM.letI Extremism Section

Room|

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15539641-854




RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: I_MandaLAndLDA_ZD_'LﬁQ:b'O PM
To: MD) (FBI) .
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
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:31 PM
To [DN) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO '
e e e S s e a e bé -2
TRANSITORY RECORD . b7¢C -2
Ok great!
Yes, | am going to send out the invite either today or Monday.
From{ [DN) (FBI)
Sen.t_Eudasl_luhLM_zms_lllzls AM
To3 OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
v
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD b6 -2
b7C -2

I think I’'m coming. Are you inviting our community person?

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesda , 2015 9:28 AM

To| (DN) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washlngton DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-855




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

TRANSITORY RECORD

Are you going to attend this or are you sending someone else?
Please advise.

Thanks!
©
From: (DN) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 1:55 PM b6 -1, 2
To:| [OPE) (FBI) _ b7C -1, 2
Subject: RE: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
TRANSITORY RECORD
How in the heck are you? Hopevou are doine well. This is our nomination:
| |who is the| email
telephone number
From{ [oPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. Julv 16, 2015 8:08 AM
Cc |
Subject: Nominations for Community Focus Group to take place in Washington DC, July 31, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b5 -1
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2
B e e b7¢c -2

TRANSITORY RECORD
Good Morning,

CVE Section and OPA is in the process of finalizing a number of options for a field office to consider
when addressing CT related violent extremism in the community:

BC] 1339641-856




The above efforts will engage members of your community.

We're asking each of you to consider selecting a member of your community who could provide
constructive feedback on this endeavor. They would review the MOU and the above products and

o b5 -1
provide input. b6 -2

. st b7Cc -2
That community member would travel to Washington, D.C. for a focus group on July 31>. You are

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

Roon]

<< File: MOUforSRCO7 08 15 s.docx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-857




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 1:51 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) '
Subject: , FW: DC area community members already on the invite list for the community focus group ---
: UNCLASSIFIED b6 2

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From{ |OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:36 PM

Toy [WF)(FBI)

Subject: DC area community members already-on the invite list for the community focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Helig ,
Here are the local nominees we have already:

So if you have a nominee from another culture, religion, health/human services, mental health, other activists/rights igc_li 22
groups, that would be great. ’

Thanks!

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml |tation

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-858




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-858




RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

. Sent: 151 PM
To: | ERMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From: PE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:37 PM

Toy |(DE)(FBI)

Subject: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Station:I

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 15339641-860




| (RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i L 1:52 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC tor focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA . b6 -2

b7C -2
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:06 PM
To: [(DE)(FBL)
Cc: koE) (FeD)| IoE) (FBID); CG)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank yot

From: (DE)(FBI)

Sent: Fridav. Julv 24, 2015 12:43 PM

To: OPE) (FBI)

Cc (DE) (FBI) |(DE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC for focus group ---
b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED : b7E

Thank

| will now be attending as well, although since | will be there anyways for thg [uesday through -Th.ursday

and Friday was the travel day back, | will not be using your TR# for myself, just for our community members. Finally, my

SAC just advised that we may invite a second community member toda\| IEO there may be two

coming from Detroit instead of just 1.

I guess | will see you next Friday morning, thanks.

ASSIStant special Agent in Charge
National Security Branch
Detroit Division

BCJ 15339641-865




cell

From (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:37 PM
Tol DE)(FBI)
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

Countering Violent Exfremism Section

Roon:| Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-866




RMD) (FBI)

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 6 1:52 PM

To: (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: T p --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From (OPE) (FBI) p7C -1, 2
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:06 PM

To DE)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Can you please send mg email address asap?

Froml DE)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 2 12:43 PM
To:| I(OPE) (FBIY

Ccf |(DE) (FBI) |DE) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -1, 2
Thanks “ b7c -1, 2

b7E
I will now be attending as well, although since | will be there anyways for thg Tuesday through Thursday
and Friday was the travel day back, | will hot be using your TR# for myself, just for our community members. Finally, my
SAC just advised that we may invite a second community member today 50 there may be two
coming from Detroit instead of just 1.

I guess | will see you next Friday morning, thanks.

Assistant Special Agent in Charge

BCJ 1539641-867




National Security Branch
Detroit Division

cell
From? OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, Jul 2:37 PM
To| DE)(FBI)
Subject: EC Tor focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED
b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C -2

<< File: Community_Focus_Group_-_CVE_Products.pdf >> << File: Lead9.pdf >> << File: Lead10.pdf >>

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Pariner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml Ftatiod |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1559041-868




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | [DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:53 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From: DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday_ July 24, 2015 3:24 PM
To| E)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you
I’'m leaving in a few minutes. Send it along when/if you're ready. | will send his invitation out Monday.

From DE)(FBI)

Sent: Fri :09 PM
Tos3 OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just give me about 30 minutes, need to confirm SAC has spoken with him.

From] KOPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:06 PM
To] \DE)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Can you please send m¢ bmail address asap?

From:| [ (DE)(FBD)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:43 PM

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2




Tol IJ(OPE) (FBI)
C

[DE) (FBI)| IDE) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFI

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks
I will now be attending as well, although since | will be there anyways for the Fuesday through Thyrsday
and Friday was the travel day back, | will not be using your TR# for myself, just for our community members. Finally, my
SAC just advised that we may invite a second community member today] |so there may be two
coming from Detroit instead of just 1.
b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2
I guess | will see you next Friday morning, thanks. b7E -5
Assistant Special Agent in Charge
National Security Branch
Detroit Division
rell
Froml OPE) (FBI)
- Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:37 PM
Td kDE)(FBI)
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

BCJ 15339641-870




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15539641-871




(RMD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SentinelCaseld:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

DO) (FBI)
PM

1:5
RMD) (FBI)

FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

CVE FOIA

From:

OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Fri
T

124 PM
M) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you!

From:l

kMM) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:17 PM

To:

[OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please see details.

SS#

US Citizen
POR._USA

Doy

From]

[OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:36 AM

b6 -2
b7C -2 -

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

BC] 1339641-872




Td (MM) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you

©

From; M) (FBI)
Sept: 015 4:35 PM
To DPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

o

b e e s e e e e o e e ] b6 _1' 2
b7Cc -1, 2

FBI MIAMI DIVISION

CITIZEN ACADEMY ALUMNI

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

~ CELL{ |

EMAIL —

Our nominee has tremendous entre into our community.

Thank you 4

From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 3:15PM

To: M) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -2

Thank yol ,
Also let me know who from the community you are bringing...it can be a religious representative, a mental health
industry representative (counselor, social worker, et..) or another advocacy group from a totally different culture. For
instance, we have someone coming from an Asian American group. Hope these ideas help you with your choices for
selection. :

Thanks
©

From| (MM) (FBI)

BCJ 1539641-873




Sent: Tuesday, ] 52:16 PM

To (OPE) (FBI)

Cc (MM)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
b6 -2
b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

There are 2 conferences regarding this matter. | will be up for this one as | just learned about it.

Thank you!

Fromj [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: 510:57 AM
To MM) (FBI)
Cc] [MM)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning B
Attached is the referenced EC. It was addressed to| hs a POC. My apologies for her incorrect title.
Please send your nominations to me by Thursday July 23

Thank you ‘

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

BCJ 13539641-874




Thanks!
©

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roor] Station

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

be -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1339641-875




|2MD) (FBIl)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: ) Monday, April 04, 2016 1:53 PM

To: l |RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC Tor focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: - NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED.

CVE FOIA

From OPE) (FBI)

Sept; Fri 3:42 PM
To |(DE)(FBY)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Donel!

From: DE)(FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:26 PM
To;| [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Here it is, he could not yet confirm but go ahead and send invite:

Ofc.

Cell

Fromj [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:24 PM

To [DE)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

BCJ 1539641-876




Thank you
I'm leaving in a few minutes. Send it along when/if you’re ready. | will send his invitation out Monday.

From [ DE)(FBI)

SerLtLELid.aLlubLZﬂJQJSf:OQ PM
To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Just give me about 30 minutes, need to confirm SAC has spoken with him.

From OPE) (FBI) b6 -1, 2

Sermmmu.ums_zl:)os PM b7Cc -1, 2
To: E)(FBI)

Subject: RE: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Can you please send me email address asap?
From: [ DE)(FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 12:43 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Cc DE) (FBI)j |DE) (FBI)
Subject: FW: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

—————————————————————————————————————————————————————— b6 -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2

Thank b7E -5

I will now be attending as well, although since | will be there anyways for the Fuesday through Thursday

and Friday was the travel day back, | will not be using your TR# for myself, just for our community members. Finally, my

SAC just advised that we may invite a second community member today o there may be two

coming from Detroit instead of just 1.

I guess | will see you next Friday morning, thanks.

- Assistant Special Agent in Charge
National Security Branch
Detroit Division

BCJ 15339641-877




rell

From DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, Jul 2:37 PM
T DE)(FBI)

Subject: EC for focus group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

<<'File: Community_Focus_Group_-_CVE_Products.pdf >> << File: Lead9.pdf >> << File: Lead10.pdf >>

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room] btation

Classification: UNCLasSIFIED
Classification: UNCLasSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSTFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSTFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1359641-878




|RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: av. ADI 54 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FVV. Community Focus Group - Travel info -—- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From; (OPE) (FBI) b6 -2

ser.tLM.QﬂdﬂLlu.hLﬁZ, 2015 9:14 AM b7C -2
To )(FBI) ‘

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info -~- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good MorninD

Please let me know today, before noon EST, whether your office is participating.

Thank von

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:33 AM

To| [LAYEBI

Cc [LA)(FBI) (LA)(FBI) LA)(FBI);
(CG)(FBI) (OPE) (FBT)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED . e 2

______________________________________ b7C -2

Thank'youfor the updates below. Will do.

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

BCJ 1559641-879




B B E
Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

From LA)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:31 PM
Tof |O>E) (FBI)
Ccy LAY(FBI)] |LA)(FBI) [LA)(FBI)
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
SP{ |is no longer with our office, so you may remove his name from your CVE contact list.

SSA
SA

co
co

Also, a couple of us will be attending the CVE event next week at Washington DC (Key Bridge Marriott). Is this the event
you are referencing within your email below?

Re%ards,

Supervisory Special Agent
Office of Public and Congressional Affairs

Los Angeles Field Office b6 -2
Des b7C -2
B

Froml [LA)(FE)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:37 PM
Tol (LAY(FBD)] |(LA)(FBI)

Cc: [TA)Y(FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15339641-880




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Best Regards,

b6é -2
b7C -2

FBI San Francisco
Monterey Bay RA

cell
Samsung
pffice

From:| [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 5:21 AM |
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

Room Statiof

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15539641-881




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

BC] 1339641-882




kRMD) (FBI)

From: | DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:54 PM
To: RMDM (ERI
Subject: F%I |(Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD '
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -1, 2
e Tttt et e b7C _1, 2
CVE FOIA
From; OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Mo 15 9:39 AM
To i(PH) (FBI) KOPE) (FBI) (PG) (FBI)
Subject: RY Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Thank you!
From: PH) (FBIL)
Sent: Monda 59:36 AM b6 -1, 2
Tor LopE) (Fen)] kopE) (FBI); (PG) (FBI) b7C -1, 2
Subject RE] (Philadelphia, PA) -— UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good Morning: The following will be attending from Philadelphia:
hOB |ssn#]

And
Special Agent

- From DPE) (FBI)
Sent: 2015 9:16 AM
T \opE) (FBD)] [PG) (FBI); (PH) (FBI) '
Subject: RE| Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED b6 -1, 2
Importance: High b7C -1, 2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-887




[ ]

Good Morning All o
From the PH office, | need to know today by noon who from the PH field office and who from the PH community is
coming.

Thank you
©

groml top§)1(3F;B\B| b6 -1, 2
ept : b7C -1, 2

Tol fopa (FBD) kca)(FBI) (OPE)(FBI)

Subject: TW |Philadelphia, PA) - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

See below.

Philadelphia FO will be in attendance at Friday’s Community Focus Group with a trusted from
is the PH POC..

Thanks

Fromj [(PH) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:47 PM

Toj lkoPEY (ERTY

Subject: RE [Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Looks like we will be able to attend. | will call you on Monday to discuss some of the details. Thanks again for the

invite. b6 -1, 2
b7c -1, 2

From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:11 AM

To IPH) (ERTY

Subject: RE; Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

We are having a CVE focus group on 31 July at FBIHQ, consisting of community members to discuss FBI CVE products that
will be delivered in the Fall.

BCJ 1539641-888




Would you and theI:l have an interest in attending?..We will pay the travel costs if interested.

Please advise...thanks

b6 -1, 2
From; PH) (FBI) b7C -1, 2
Sent: Mondav. Tulv 20 2015 2:23 PM
To (QPFE) (FRTY
Subject Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

<< File: GMTPA.pdf >>
t was nice speaking with you. Perhaps you can find use for the above. If you need anything further please let me
know.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1359641-889




b6e -2
b7C -2

| |RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: I.Manda;LAmd_aA_zo;Lfi 12:34 PM

To: RMD) (FBI) _

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - travel payments for community member --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From DPE) (FBI)

Sert: Monday, Julvy 27, 2015 9:52 AM |
To

—Ccf |

Subject: Community Focus Group - travel payments for community member --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning everyone 3
A friendly reminder that each field office is responsible for making the travel arrangements of and then reimbursements
to each of their community members. Please let your community member know that, if you haven’t do so already.

The TR number provided is to be used for each of them and each of you.

Thanks!
©

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml IStatiox{ |

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-890

b6 -2
b7C -2




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCI 1339641-891




(RMD) (FBI)

From: PO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 12:34 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: T Community Focus Group - travel payments for community member --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD bE -2
b7Cc -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
CVE FOIA
From; OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, Julv 27, 2015 10:21 AM
To{
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - travel payments for community member --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Quick follow up.....all reimbursements for expenses incurred by all travelers will be at the government rate and per
diem. That is especially important for your community members to be aware of.
b6 -2
b7C -2
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. July 27, 2015 9:52 AM
Tol |
Ccq |

Subject: Community Focus Group - travel payments for community member --= UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning everyone
A friendly reminder that each field office is responsible for making the travel arrangements of and then reimbursements
to each of their community members. Please let your community member know that, if you haven’t do so already.

The TR number provided is to be used for each of them and each of you.

1 :
BCJ 1539641-892




Thanks!
©

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Pariner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Ro om|:| Statiorlzl

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1339641-893




hRMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 1:55 PM

To: RMD) (ERI)
Subject: FW

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

]

Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA
‘ b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2
Fromj (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, Jul 1512:16 PM
To (PH) (FBT)
Subject: RE] Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hello...two more items need to be answered abouf citizenship and country of birth
Thank you
From: [PH) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav. Julv 27, 2015 9:36 AM
To: (OPE) (FBI)] LorE) (FeD); |(PG) (FBI)
Subject: RE| (Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Good Morning: The following will be attending from Philadelphia:
DOB SSN#
b6 -1, 2
And b7C -1, 2
Special Agent
From{ . [OPE) (FBD)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:16 AM
Td | coPE) (FBI [PG) (FBI) (PH) (FBI)
Subject: RH Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

BCJ 15539641-8%94




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning All
From the PH office, | need to know today by noon who from the PH field office and who from the PH community is
coming.

Thank you ~
© b6 -1, 2
p7C -1, 2
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent:_MmdaLleLZLzo.lf 6:13 AM
To; OPE) (FBIV] ke DPE)(FBI)
Subject: FW§ [Philadelphia, PA) - UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
See below.
Philadelphia FO will be in attendance at Friday’s Community Focus Group with a trusted |rom
b6 -1, 2
s the PH POC.. b7Cc -1, 2
Thanks
From: PH) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:47 PM
To’ iﬁDl:\ (ERT)
Subject: RE [Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Looks like we will be able to attend. | will call you on Monday to discuss some of the details. Thanks again for the
nvite. :
Fromj (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Julv 21, 2015 11:11 AM
To PH) (ERT) b6 -1, 2
Subject: RE: Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED b7Cc -1, 2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BC1-1359641-895




We are having a CVE focus group on 31 July at FBIHQ consisting of community members to discuss FBI CVE products that
will be delivered in the Fall.

Would you and thDave an interest in attending?..We will pay the travel costs if interested.

Please advise...thanks

From} kPH) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 2:23 PM b6 -1, 2
Toj [OPE) (FBI) b7C -1, 2
Su 3ject:| Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

<< File: GMTPA.pdf >>
t was nice speaking with you. Perhaps you can find use for the above. If you need anything further please let me

know.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

' . BCJ 1359641-896




| |$RMD! (FBI)

From: | I(DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 1:56 PM
To: RMD)Y (ERI
Subject: FW

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -1, 2

e b P e S b7C -1, 2

CVE FOIA

From] [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:41 PM

Toj IPH) (FRTY

Subject: RE Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you

From:| |PH) (FBI)

Sslm;_l\_'lauﬁawm_zolf 12:59 PM

T QPE) (FBIY

Subject: RE] [Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello he is a| hnd he was born in the[__] The email you can send his invite to is
b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:16 PM

Toy| IPH) (FRI)

Subject: RE (Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hello...two more items need to be answered about citizenship and country of birth

Thank you

|Philadelphia, PA) - UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-897




From: (PH) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:36 AM

Toy fOPE) (FBD |copE) (FeD)| (PG) (FBI)

Subject: RE] |Philadelphia, PA) - UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -1, 2

B e P S Y R b7c -1, 2

Good Morning: The following will be attending from Philadelphia:

DOB, SSN4
And
Special Agent
From (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 9:16 AM
To: | coPE) (FBD)] kpPG) (FBI) PH) (FBI)
Subject: R} [ Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning T
From the PH office, I need to know today by noon who from the PH field office and who from the PH community is
coming.

Thank you
©

e

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent-_Mnnda;umu_Lzm_j)s;B AM b6 -1, 2
To: PE) (FBI kcayFen) (OPE)(FBI) bIc -1, 2

Subject: FW Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

See below.

Philadelphia FO will be in attendance at Friday’s Community Focus Group with a trusted from
is the PH POC..

Thanks

BCJ 1339641-898




From (PH) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 2:47 PM
To| l(OPE) (FRTY

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
invite.

From [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:11 AM

To PH) (FBD)

Subject: Rﬂ Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

We are having a CVE focus group on 31 July at FBIHQ consisting of community members to discuss FBI CVE products that.
will be delivered in the Fall.

Would you and the have an interest in attending?..We will pay the travel costs if interested.

Please advise...thanks

Fromj (PH) (FBI)

Sent: 2015 2:23 PM
T {OPE) (FBI)
S . Philadelphia, PA) --- UNCLASSIFIED
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

BCJ 1339641-899




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-900




(RMD) (FBI)

From: IDO) (FBI)

Sent: i  1:56 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: focus group ec --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

CVE FOIA

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:41 PM
To:| |(DN) (FBI)

Subject: focus group ec --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

fOF POF poF
£y £ £

Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

Management and Prograin Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon Station|:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1339641-901




b6 -2

(RMD) (FBI) b7C -2
From: |DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:57 PM
To: l [RMD)-(FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From{

[oPE) (FBD)

Sent: Tu 28, 2015 8:51 AM
To )(FBI)

‘Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning

Just confirming that

participate in this event.

Thanlk van

LA is not sending anyone from their field office and not sending anyone from their community to

Fromj

[OPE) (FBI)

Sent: M
T

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““““ , b6 -2

27,2015 9:14 AM
LA)(FBI)

Good Morning

b7C -2

Please let me know today, before noon EST, whether your office is participating.

Thank you

N —

From

(OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:33 AM

BCJ 1339641-906




Ta (LAY(FBI)
Cq LA)(FBI) LA)(FBI) (LA)(FBI)
(CG)Y(FBI) (OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2

Helld b7C -2

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
73
Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf

;_Group_-_CVE_Pr.,

From (LA)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:31 PM

To: l(OPE) (FBI

Cc (LAY(FBI) (LA)(FBI); [LA)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info -— UNCLASSIFIED

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
SPI |is no longer with our office, so you may remove his name from your CVE contact list.

SSA
sA |
COS
COS

Also, a couple of us will be attending the CVE event next week at Washington DC (Key Bridge Marriott). Is this the event
you are referencing within your email below?

Regards,

BCJ 1559641-907




Supervisory Special Agent
Office of Public and Congressional Affairs

Los Angeles Field Office

DesH |

Bl |

From] kCayrFen

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:37 PM

To [La)(FBI;| [(LA)(FBI)

Cc (LAY(FBI)

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Best Regards,

FBI1 dan Francisco

b6 -2
b7C -2

Monterey Bay RA

cell

Samsung

office

b6 -2

From OPE) (FBI) b7C -2
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 21 AM
Tol_ |

Subject: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

" Good Morning
Last night an EC went out to all of you detailing this event.

Please note that everyone who is travelling from afar, the travel days are Thursday, July 30 and Friday, July 31.
If there is a reason why someone cannot travel back home Friday night, please let me know.

BCJ 1539641-908




Thanks!
©

b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Station|:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1559641-909




RMD) (FBI

From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:57 PM
To: | RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
) b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C -2
CVE FOIA
Fromj (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:49 PM
To: G)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
LA POC
From{ [LA)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:31 PM
To YorE) (FBI)
Cc )(FBI) LA)(FBD); [LA)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Hello b6 -2
c -2

Please note that the CVE Initiative is being handled by our Office of Public and Congressional Affairs (OPCA).

Please include the below names on your distro list so we can receive any current updates, info, etc. on the CVE Initiative.
SA| k no longer with our office, so you may remove his name from your CVE contact list.

SSAl
SA| |
COoS
Cos

Also, a couple of us will be attending the CVE event next week at Washington DC (Key Bridge Marriott). Is this the event
you are referencing within your email below?

Re%a rds,

BCJ 1539641-914




Supervisory Special Agent
Office of Public and Congressional Affairs

Los Angeles Field Qffice
Des

BE

Fromj ELA)(FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 4:37 PM

T JLAY(FBI); [(LAY(FBI)
Cc: LA)(FBI) .

Subject: FW: Community Focus Group - Travel info --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Best Regards,

FBI San Francisco

Monterey Bay RA
cell
Samsung
office
From| JopE) (Fei) bre 2
Selnt: Tuesdav. Julv 21, 2015 5:21 AM
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

BCJ 1339641-915




Management and Program Analyst b6 -2
Office of Partner Engagement b7c -2
Countering Violent Exfremism Section

Room Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-016




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 1:57 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: T endees for Focus Group, July 31. --—- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO b6 -2
b7¢c -2
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Julv 28. 2015 2:17 PM
b6 -2
b7C -2

UBJECE: Drait Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. —— UNCLASSIFIED//FOU0

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Good Day Everyone,

Attached is the list of community members and their FBI field office representative, who are confirmed at this time,
attending the CVE Community Focus Group here in FBIHQ, Webster Room, July 31, 2015

Representatives from the Office of Partner

the Office of Public Affairs
community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.
I will send the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow.

Thank you!

©

Engagement —l and |along with representatives from

ng

will be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room

btation

b6 -2
b7C -2

BC] 15339641-917




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO

BC] 1339641-918




b6 -2

[RMD) (FBI) b7C -2
From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: M 016 1:58 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
Fromy] bopE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:30 PM
To _ (PH) (FBI) _
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Thank you.
I did and he responded.
Thanks!
©

b6 -1, 2

From PH) (FBI) p7C -1, 2

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:27 PM
To| DPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO °

Thanks for the information. In reference tg please send the information to emai

From] YOPE) (FBI)

Sﬁnt: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM I
T

Subject: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-920




Attached is the list of community members and their FBI field office representative, who are confirmed at this time,
attending the CVE Community Focus Group here in FBIHQ, Webster Room, July 31, 2015

. . b6
Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement - nd along with representatives from

. Good Day Everyone,
|
|
|
|
|

the Office of Public Affairs-l and [will be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.
| will send the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow.

Thank you!

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml |Statio

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

BCJ 1359641-921

-2
b7C -2




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: ' 1:58 PM
To: [RMD) (FBI) -
Subject: - Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD . b6 -2
-2

b7cC
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From| [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM

To PA)(FB)] DO)(FBI); (DO) (FBI)
Cc (OPE)(FBI)

Subject: FW: "Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello
Can | trouble you for another favor please....IF it is possible, can you please print out name cards just for the community
members, including their title and affiliation under their name? This is would be a tremendous help and time saver. IF

July 31 Roster.xlsx

Thank youl
©

[

From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdayv. Julv 28, 2015 2:17 PM
Toi

Subject: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good Day Everyone,

BC] 15539041-922

b6 -2
b7C -2




Attached is the list of community members and their FBI field office representative, who are confirmed at this time,
attending the CVE Community Focus Group here in'FBIHQ, Webster Room, July 31, 2015

Representatives from the Office of Partner F.ngagement-|

|an4 |a|ong with representatives from

the Office of Public Affairs{ Ianc

|wiII be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your

community member and escort you to the Webster Room.
Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.

[ will send the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow.

Thank you!
©

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml lStatim,_l

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-923




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: 58 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: N ndees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

. b6 -1, 2
CVE FOIA b7¢ -1, 2
FromI (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, Ju , 2:51 PM
L — Jpoyren)| (DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Hello, just in case these can be made..|:|full name isl ijust this moment received her
confirmation.
July 31 Roster.xlIsx
Thanks!
From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM
T{ FOPA)(FBI) (DO)(FBI) (DO) (FBI)
cqd OPE)(FBI)
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
members, including their title and affiliation under their name? This is would be a tremendous help and time saver. [F
you are able to do this, please use THIS roster as the titles have all been updated.

1 L
(x“

July 31 Roster.xlsx

Thank you!

BCJ 1339641-926




From{ [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM . |
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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement—l Ianc long with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs - Iand lvill be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.
I will send the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow.

Thank you! b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon:| StatiorD

=

fitl

July 31 Roster.xIsx

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1559641-927

b6 -2
b7C -2




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-928




|RMD2 (FBI)

From: lDO) (FBI)

Sent: i 1:59 PM
To: : (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: ~Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

' b6 -2
CVE FOIA b7c -2

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:18 PM
To| kDO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Great, thank you! ‘
They were in the same space as the afﬁhatlon I've now put everything in its own column.

**here is the most up to date version, please use THIS one now.**

Hope thlS helpsI

July 31
Roster2.xlsx -

Thanks!

From DO) (FBI)

Se'n:luesdmlum.lm]s 3:02 PM
To OPE) (FBI) b6 -2
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO B7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

| can see if the print shop can make the cards for you tomorrow, the person who would make them is gone for the day.

Before | send the list down, | need their titles — didn’t see that on the spreadsheet. Am | missing a section for the title?

1
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From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:51 PM
T FOPA)(FBI)] GG o) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello, just in case these can be made.. Full name is just this moment received heb6 -1, 2
confirmation. . p7c -1, 2
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM

Tol [OPA)(FBI) |DO)(FBI) (DO) (FBI)

Cq (OPE)(FBI)

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

From (OPE) (FBI) :j '22
Sent: Tuesday, Julv 28. 2015 2:17 PM c -
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
BCJ 15339641-933




Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement - ang hlong with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs-l |and| jwill be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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

Room tation

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 153539641-934




_I(RMD) (FBI)
I

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:59 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW- Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

Fromj (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:19 PM

To (HO)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Oh its been quite the rollercoaster ride with this! | expect changes still until the bitter end...lol

From] (HO)(FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:14 PM
T OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

Seems like there are a number of people. Did some people drop out?

b6 -2
b7C -2

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 1:17 PM |
Tol

Subject: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good Day Everyone,

BCJ 13539641-936




iy

Attached is the list of community members and their FBI field office representative, who are confirmed at this time,
attending the CVE Community Focus Group here in FBIHQ, Webster Room, July 31, 2015

Representatives from the

the Office of Public Affairs
community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print.a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.

I will send the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow.

Thank you!
©

ffice of-Partn

r Engagement

ang

n

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roomnj Stationl |

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

|wi|| be in the Visitors Cen

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

ter to meet you and your

along with representatives from

bé -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1559641-937




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 1:59 PM

To: (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b7Cc -2
CVE FOIA
From OPE) (FBD)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:22 PM
Tq (DO) (FBI) ,

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem. Thank YOU for helping me! VERY much appreciated! ©

From [DO) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, Jul 5 3:19 PM
To| IOPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

b6 -2

. . . b7C -2
Ooh gotcha, | totally missed that. Thanks, will send this down in the morning!

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesd 3:18 PM
To DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Great, thank you!
They were in the same space as the affiliation. I've now put everything in its own column.

**here is the most up to date version, please use THIS one now.**

Hope this helps!

BCJ 1539641-938




<< File: July 31 Roster2.xlsx >>

Thanks!
From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Julv 28, 2015 3:02 PM
Tos OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Dralt Roster o attendges for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
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

From] |OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:51 PM

To] JOPA)(FBI) [po)(FBI)] DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31, — -FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello, just in case these canbe made.] ____ Jfullname i | 1 just this moment received her
confirmation.
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From| _ [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Iuly 28, 2015 2:42 PM

To QPA)(FBI) [po)FBD)| [DO) (FBI) b6 -1, 2
Cc |(OPE)(FB[) b7Cc -1, 2
Subject: : Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO ‘

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

BCJ 1539641-939




b6 -2
b7C -2

From: DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. Julv 28, 2015 2:17 PM
Tol |

Subject: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. -—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement - and hlong with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs nd Will be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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
© b6 -2

b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Statiof

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

BCJ 1559641-940




Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-941




|RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i  2:00 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From OPE) (FBI)
Ser.L'JALed.nadaaumus_?_OlS 8:57 AM
To (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello again!
Had to make a few more adjustments.
Here is the most updated name list.

| will likely have more names for you later today and/or tomorrow.

Thank you so much!

July 31
Roster2.xlsx

From; DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:19 PM
To |PE) (FBI)

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

BCJ 1339641-942




Tol (Do) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Great, thank you!
They were in the same space as the affiliation. Fve now put everything in its own column. b6 -2

- b7C -2
**here is the most up to date version, please use THIS one now.**

Hope this helps!
<< File: July 31 Roster2.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From: [DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:02 PM
To: |(OPE) (FBI)

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

From| [OPE) (FBI) ‘ b6 -1, 2
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:51 PM . b7C -1, 2
To! loPA)(FET) [po)ra) (DO) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of aftendees for Focus Group, July 31, -— UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello, just in case these can be made... full name is | just this moment received her‘
confirmation.
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>
Thanks!
From{ [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav. July 28, 2015 2:42 PM
To PA)(FBI); {(DO)(FBI) (DO) (FBI)
Cc OPE)(FBI)
Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
2

BCJ 1339641-945




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

<< File: July 31 Roster.xIsx >>

Thank you!
©

b6 -2

From| [OPE) (FBI) b7C -2
Sei'nt: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM |
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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement and along with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs-| nq fill be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.

b6 -2
I will send the agenda to you and your community member on the Unclass side no later than tomorrow. b7Cc -2
Thank you!
©

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Statiorl |
|

BCJ 1559641-944




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

BCJ 1539641-945




[RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: 2:00 PM

Subject: ' . ROSterT - T --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: W 2015 9:17 AM
To| OPA) (FBI)

Subject: Roster - CURRENT --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

July 31
Roster2.xlsx

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room| Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

bé -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-947




(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: 12:34 PM
To: | iRMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Visitor's Request Form - Event, July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
e . -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO o o
CVE FOIA
From] {OPE) (FBD) :
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:20 AM ~
To: OFFICE_OF SECURITY_OPERATIONS
c(| FG)ERD) lcoPE) (FBI |oPE)(FBI)
(OPA)(FBI); (DO)(FBI) DO) (FBI
Subject: Visitor's Request Form - Event, July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good Day

Attached is the list of visitors attending the CVE Community Focus Group here in FBIHQ, Webster Room, Friday July 31,
2015, 8:00 am to 5:00pm '

VR-~220 Visit
tequest Form_July.

Thank you!
©

b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room|:| Station|:|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCl 1339641-949




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-950




Page 3

Visitor Information CSsO ACU Security Specialist:
Professional Status ACU FSS NCIC Badge Visitor Signature
Last First Affiliation Emp. Check Check Number

rTtriryvrsrivorveni

B 12296414957

T




Page 4

Visitor Information CSO ACU Security Specialist:
Professional Status ACU FSS NCIC Badge Visitor Signature
Last First Affiliation Emp. Check Check Number

TTrrvrvrrrysryoeey

BC1 12296414958

-




Page 5

Visitor Information CSO ACU Security Specialist:
Professional Status AcU FSS NCIC Badge Visitor Signature
Last First Affiliation Emp. Check Check Number
g
>
g
g
4
_—
g
2
CSO Notes: ACU Notes

BCJ 1539641-95G




RMD) (FBI)

From: | kDO) (FBI)

Sent: i ' 2:00 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW:EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

P o o o e e e o e o e e e e e et e e et et S S o o o o e e S 8 S S T e o e o e e e St o o o e e

CVE FOIA

From; DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:33 PM b6 -2
To |CG) (FBI) b7C -2

Subject: EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

por POF ‘PoF
» £ £

Community_Focu  Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon:I Station|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

BCJ 15390641-960




IRMD) (FBI)

From: | DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:00 PM

To: | [RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sept:\Wednecday Tuly 29, 2015 1:33 PM

Tos3 CG) (FBI)

Subject: EC re: community focus group and TR number --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

——————————————————————————————————————————————————— b6 -2

b7C -2

Community_Focu Lead9.pdf Lead10.pdf
;_Group_-_CVE_Pr..

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room] Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15339641-965




IRMD) (FBI)

From: I Po) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:01 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
================:====::=:==="._.":======================== b6 _2

b7c -2
CVE FOIA

Fromj OPE) (FBI)

SemJMednﬁsdaxJuhL%ms 1:56 PM
To DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank you!
I will take them now please

Very much appreciated!!

From: kDO) (FBI)

Senk.tALed.nuda;d.uLdﬂ.fOlS 1:40 PM
.To: OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

I just picked up the name cards, do you want them now or have me hold onto them for Friday? b6 -2

b7C -2

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:22 PM

To [pO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem. Thank YOU for helping me! VERY much appreciated! ©

BCJ 1339641-970




From (DO) (FBI)
Sen.l:'_'EuadaM_'luhLZB_zm.E3:19 PM
To PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Ooh gotcha, 1 totally missed that. Thanks, will send this down in the morning!

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:18 PM
Td DO) (FBI)

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

Sent: TUesday, Julv 28, 2015 3:02 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQ

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

From:| iOPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2;:51 PM
To{ iOPA)(FBI) [po)(FaD) (DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15339641-971




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello, just in case these can be made.. full name is just this moment received her
confirmation.
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. July 28, 2015 2:42 PM

To OPA)(FBI); [DO)(FBI) DO) (FBI)

Cc — OPE)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -1, 2
b7Cc -1, 2

Clasgsgification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

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

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >> ‘

Thank you!

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM ‘ |
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
the Office of Public Affairs-l hnd will be in the Visitor's Center to meet you and your

community member and escort you to the Webster Room.

Please feel free to print a copy of this for your information and reference to use for and during this event.

3

BCJ 1339641-972




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
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO .

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1339641-9/75




| kRMDZ SFBIZ
From: | I)O) (FBI)

Sent: IMQ.D.d.ﬁLADLLUJA.M 2:01 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2

b7C -2
CVE FOIA

From: [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Ju 2015 2:01 PM
Toj (DO) (FBD)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Great thanks!
What room is that in, please? And is that on the 9% st side or the 10" st side?

From KDO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:57 PM

To [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

You are welcome! | will leave them on the table (where you met with pnd SO you can grab it whenever you
get a chance. |also aske for some blank name cards for last-minute guests ©

b6 -2
b7C -2

From DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:56 PM

To (DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank you!
I will take them now please

Very much appreciated!!

BCJ 1359641-974




©

From] kpo) (FBD)

Setmm&dnesdmmzq_fms 1:40 PM
To; OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

| just picked up the name cards, do you want them now or have me hold onto them for Friday?

From [OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav. Julv 28, 2015 3:22 PM

To DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem. Thank YOU for helping me! VERY much appreciated! ©

1—

From| (Do) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:19 PM
To{ [OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Ooh gotcha, | totally missed that. Thanks, will send this down in the morning!

Froml bPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:18 PM
To| (DO) (FBI)

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

BCJ 1339641-975




Thanks!

From: [DO) (FBI)

Sent: 3:02 PM
To: PE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 1;3 -1i 22
= e b e e et et C - 7

| can see if the print shop can make the cards for you tomorrow, the person who would make them is gone for the day.

Before | send the list down, | need their titles — didn’t see that on the spreadsheet. Am | missing a section for the title?

Froml (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: fuesdav, July 28, 2015 2:531 PM
To (OPA)(FBI) (DO)(FBI) (DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Dratt Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. -—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Hello, just in case these can be made..] full name is | just this moment received her
confirmation.
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesdav, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM

To: (OPA)(FBI)] |DO)(FBI) (DO) (FBI)
Cc: KOPE)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Groub, July 31. -—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -2
S S R e b7C -2

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

BCJ 15539641-976




b6 -2

From: (OPE) (FBI) b7C -2
Se?t: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM 1
To

ubject: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. —

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good Day Everyone,

Attached is the list of community members and their FBI field office representative, who are confirmed at this time,
attending the CVE Community Focus Group'here in FBIHQ, Webster Room, July 31, 2015

Representatives from the Offi erE - and hlong with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs andl IWiH be in the Visitor's Center to meet you and your

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

Roonl IStation

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-977




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1539641-978




RMD) (FBI)

From: PO) (FBI)

Sent: 2:01 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b7Cc -2
CVE FOIA
From DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:05 PM
To [DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO
Thanks!
©
From DO) (FBI) b6 2
Sent: Wednesdav, Julv 29, 2015 2:02 PM bIC -2
To OPE) (FBI) _
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

We are in 7243, 9" street side

From3 (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:01 PM
Tq [DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Great thanks! '
What room is that in, please? And is that on the 9*" st side or the 10™ st side?

From DO) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:57 PM

BCJ 1539641-9/9

b6 -2
b7C -2




To: OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

You are welcome! | will leave them on the table (where you met with and so you can grab it whenever you
get a chance. 1also aske for some blank name cards for last-minute guests ©

b6 -2
From; OPE) (FBI) b7¢c -2
Sent: Wednesdav. Julv 29, 2015 1:56 PM
T DO) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Thank you!
| will take them now please

Very much appreciated!!

From DO) (FBI)
‘Sent: 1:40 PM bé -2
To PE) (FBI) b7c -2

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

I just picked up the name cards, do you want them now or have me hold onto them for Friday?

From: DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:22 PM
To [DO) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus. Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem. Thank YOU for helping me! VERY much appreciated! ©

From{ [DO) (FBI)

Sent; 3:19PM

To E)PE) (FBI) b6 -2
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31, --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO bic -2

2
BCJ 1539641-980




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
They were in the same space as the affiliation. ’ve now put everything in its own column.

**here is the most up to date version, please use THIS one now.**

Hope this helps!
<< File: July 31 Roster2.xlsx >>

Thanks!

From DO) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 3:02 PM
To] [OPE) (FBI)

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

From:l -|OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:51 PM

To| OPA)(FBI)] [DO)(FBI) DO) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 3T, = UNCLASSIFIED/7FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-981




-1, 2
Hello, just in case these can be made... |fu|l name is | just this moment received hezgc fl , 2
confirmation. ' '
<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>
Thanks!
Froml (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:42 PM
To{ loPA)(FBI) [po)(FBI); (DO) (FBI)
Cq [OPE)(FBI)

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

@

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 2:17 PM ;
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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement 4 and along with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs - and will be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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

BCJ 13539641-982




b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section ‘

Rooml |Statior1

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1359641-983




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 153539641-984




RMD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SentinelCaseld:

DO) (FBI)

FW: Internal Roster for Focus Group July 31 --- UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From3

2:01 PM
RMD) (FBI)

OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:28 PM

b6 -2
b7C -2

| faleaYa= 1A |

To
(OPA)(FBI)|

Subject: Internal Roster for Focus Group July 31 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

As of this moment, here is the full roster of both field office reps and community members.

Thanks!

July 31 Roster.xisx

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roomi

Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

(OPE) (FBI)|

[OPE)(FBI);

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-985




(RWD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: i 2:02 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: ~Drarn Roster of atendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO :30-22
CVE FOIA

From] [oPE) (FBT)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 9:23 AM

To [HO)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQUO

Hi
No worries. | completely understand your circumstances.

Thank you so much for all your help. Good luck with all of it...I worked in Inspection Div. for the last 9 years and was the
MAPA who coordinated them that were assigned to me. So | fully know how it goes!

We'll catch up another time

Thanks!

From: HO)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, Jul 2015 6:53 PM

To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b6 -1, 2
b7C -1, 2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FQOUO

Sorry for the late email. | have been acting ASAC for the past week and we have RFl s for Inspection due on Friday. The
A/ASAC will be returning to the office on Thursday. With the inspection preparation and the addition of CT operations
on Thursday and Friday, | will not be able to attend to the CVE Community Focus Group meeting. | have contactedlZl
I;Iand let him know. He is comfortable with attending the meeting alone and is looking forward to participating.
ease Jet me know if you need anything else. | apologize again.

Sincerely

BCJ 1559641-987




b6 -2
b7C -2

From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 1:17 PM
Tor

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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement —I and along with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs —I:lan( will be in the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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
Iy

Management and Program Analyst b6 -2

Office of Partner Engagement b7C -2

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Rooml | Statiod |

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-988




EMD) (FBI)

From: I DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:04 PM
To: | (RMD) (FBI)
Subject: - Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD b6 -2
b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent_:IhuﬁdaLMlzms 10:13 AM
To; HO)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUQO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

No problem
I know. Don’t worry though, it will all come together. It always does.

From [HO)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 10:04 AM

To:| DPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank yoiz for understanding. Things are pretty stressful here ©

b6 -2
From OPE) (FBI) b7C -2
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 8:23 AM

To |HO)(FBI)

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

BCJ 1339641-080




Thanksl

From (HO)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 6:53 PM
To OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Draft Roster of attendees for Focus Group, July 31. --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
b6 -1, 2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO b7C -1, 2

Hi
Sorry for the late email. | have been acting ASAC for the past week and we have RFI s for Inspection due on Friday. The
A/ASAC will be returning to the office on Thursday. With the inspection preparation and the addition of CT operations
on Thursday and Friday, | will not be able to attend to the CVE Community Focus Group meeting. | have contacted

nd let him know. He is comfortable with attending the meeting alone and is looking forward to participating.
Please let me know if you need anything else. |apologize again.

Sincerely

From DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 1:17 PM

Toi I

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

Representatives from the Office of Partner Engagement-l andI |a|ong with representatives from
the Office of Public Affairs - n villbe Tn the Visitor’s Center to meet you and your
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

BCJ 13539641-990




Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Station|

I

<< File: July 31 Roster.xlsx >>

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-991




[RMD) (FBI)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SentinelCaseld:

koo (FBI)

2:04 PM
RMD) (FBI)

FW: Community Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2
CVE FOIA
From: (OPE) (FBI)
Sent: 30, 2015 2:57 PM
To (AT)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Community Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you

From

(AT)(FBI)

SET‘"J:HBMMLS 2:53 PM
To OPE) (FBI)

Subject: Community Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon

ASAG

place will be ASAC

ttend the Community Focus Group tomorrow. In her

ASAC Secretary

National Secu

ity Branch

b6 -2
b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-992




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1559641-993




(RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: CVE Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Location: Webster Room
Start: Fri 7/31/2015 8:30 AM
End: Fri 7/31/2015 3:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none) b6 -2
b7C -2
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: DO) (FBI)
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
..... Or i i —————
From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Julvy 30, 2015 9:30 AM
To CID) (FBI)
Cc: [(cID) (FBI)
Subject: CVE Focus Group --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
When: Friday, July 31, 2015 8:30 AM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Webster Room
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Good Morning
Please join us in attending the CVE Focus Group on Friday July 31.
b6 -2
b7Cc -2

Attached is the agenda and the roster of attendees.

July 31 July 31 Roster.xlsx
Agenda.docx

Thank you

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-994




COMMUNITY FOCUS GROUP
WASHINGTON, DC

July 31, 2015

8:00 AM Check-in at FBI Headquarters Visitor’s Center

8:30 AM - 8:45 AM Introduction by FBI, Office -of Partner Engagement

8:45 AM -11:30 AM Review Memorandum of Understanding between Members of

Shared Responsibility Committees and the FBI:

Community members will review and comment on content

and language of the Memorandum of Understanding which

seeks to work collaboratively to disengage individuals from
using violence as a means to express their grievance.

A break-out session will follow where groups of
community members will discuss a CVE issue and
problem solve it among their peers

11:30 AM -12:30 PM Lunch

12:30 PM - 1:00 PM Re-enter and check-in at FBI Headquarters Visitor’s Center
1:00 PM - 1:15 PM Introduction by FBI, Office of Public Affairs
1:15 PM -3:15 PM Review FBI interactive web-based program

Community members will review and comment on content
and language of the FBI’s interactive web-based program
for teens that promotes understanding of and critical
thinking about violent extremism in all its forms.

3:15PM -3:30 PM Conclusion and Next Steps

BCJ 1339641-995




RMD) (FBI)
From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 2:04 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW:. Visitor's Request Form - Event, July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

e - -t R - bée -1 , 2
b7c -1, 2

CVE FOIA

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:59 PM |

To CG)(FBI);I I(OPE) (FBI) [OPE)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Visitor's Request Form - Event, July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

FYl, Security has approved all visitors submitted, except yet for the two most recent additions and both

from WFO community. Their request form is being submitted at this time.

From FD)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:50 PM
To| |OPE) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Visitor's Request Form - Event, July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Good Afternoon,

The Visitor Access Request Form found below, has been processed, and approved. Please let me know if you
have any questions. Thank you! '

b6 -2

b7C -2

Respectfully,

Security Spécialist
Physical Security Team
Office of Security Operations

BCJ 1339641-997




v

DO| FD | FLSD | OGC | INSD | OPE | RPO | WMDD | 1QD
7 Fax)] | FBIHQ Suite

Security questions? Visit the OSO Website for answers

b6 -2
b7C -2

From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:20 AM

To: OFFICE_OF SECURITY OPERATIONS
Cc: G)(FBI) fopeE) (eBDM [oPE)(FED)
(OPAY(FBI) OGN [DO) (FBI)

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
2015, 8:00 am to 5:00pm

VR-220 Visit
lequest Form_July.

Thank you!
©

b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Roon Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-998




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 1339641-090




Page 3

Visitor Information ) CSsO ACU Security Specialist:
Professional Status ACU FSS NCIC Badge
Last First Affiliation Emp. Check Check Number

Visitor Signature

rT1rvyTryyvirrvryengy

BCI_132064.1-




Page 4

Visitor Information CsO ACU Security Specialist:
Professional Status ACU FSS NCIC Badge Visitor Sighature
Last First Affiliation Emp. Check Check Number
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Page 5

Visitor Information CSO ACU Security Specialist: g
Professional ACU FSS NCIC Badge Visitor Signature
. . . Status
Last First Affiliation Emp. Check Check Number
g
g
g
_—
&
= g
_
CSO Notes: ACU Notes

BCJ 1339641-1008§




: b6 -2
| kRMD) (FBI) b7C -2

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

SentinelCaseld:

‘Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

CVE FOIA

DO) (FBI)

Z705 PM

RMD) (FBI)

FW: Visitor's Request Form - Event, July 31, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

NON-RECORD

From

OPE) (FBI)

Sent: T 0, 2015 2:59 PM
To (FD)(FBI) . :
Subject: LASSIFIED//FOUO

: Visitor's Request Form - Event, July 31, 2015 --- UNC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Thank you!l

From:

FD)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:50 PM

To

|oPE) (FBI)

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

have any questions. Thank you!

Respectfully,

Security Specialist

Physical Security Team

Office of Security Operations
DO| FD | FLSD | OGC | INSD | OPE | RPO | WMDD | IOD

b6 -2
b7C -2

]

|Fax=

FBIHQ Suit

BCJ 1339041-1009




Security questions? Visit the OSO Website for answers
<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 10:20 AM

To: OFFICE OF OPERATIONS
] icc;\(psn | | cOPE) (FRI (OPE)(FBI)

(OPA)(FBD)] [ooy(rar] | (DO)-(FBI)
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
<< File: VR-220 Visit Request Form_July_31_Focus_Group.xls >> b7Cc -2

Thank you!

ks

Management and Program Analyst

Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section
Room Station[l

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15339641-1010




|—(RMD) (FBI)

From: (DO) (FBI)
Sent: i 2:05 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: . Toster of attendees - Focus Group July 31 -—- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
b6 -2
b7C -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
CVE FOIA
From] [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 3:02 PM
To [CG)(FBLY |(oPE) (FBI) (OPE)(FBI)
(OPR)(FBI};| [(DO) (FBI)
Subject: FINAL roster of attendees - Focus Group July 31 --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO
Please note:
1. The ASAC from Atlanta is now ASADnstead of ASAQ
2. The last four entries on this roster are recent additions
July 31 Roster.xlsx
Thank you
©
b6 -2
Management and Program Analyst b7C -2

Office of Pariner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

BCJ 15596041-1011




IRMD) (FBI)

From: | |DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:06 PM
To: | RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FVV. ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
o . b6 -2
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED p7C -2
CVE FOIA
From{ [OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Mondav, August 10, 2015 11:48 AM
To; (OPA)(FBI) fopE) (FBI) (CG)(FBI)
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning
An EC titled “Community Focus Group — CVE Products” regarding “after action memo capturing the themes of a
community focus group....” has been forwarded to you for signing.

:t is in your Sentinel inbox now. Please sign it. Once you sign it, it will go t(1:|5entinel inbox for

signing, and lastly t
'

Thank you

b6 -2
b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Pariner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room| Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-1013




(RMD) (FBI)

From: ‘ DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:06 PM

To: [ RMD) (FBI) :
Subject: FW: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA b6 -2
b7C -2

From: OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 3:50 PM

To:| |OPA) (FBI)

Subject: FW: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Regarding this referenced EC, | had pn the approval line and he reminded me that it needs to be you.
The below referenced EC is now in your Sentinel inbox awaiting approval.

Thank vou

Froml OPE) (FBI) b6 -2
Siln.tLMo.ndaLAuaJst 10, 2015 11:48 AM BIC -2
T OPA)(FEI) [oPE) (FBI)| [ca)(Far)

Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

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

|:|t is in your Sentinel inbox now. Please sign it. Once you sign it, it will go tg Sentinel inbox for
signing, and lastly to '

Thank you

BCJ 1539041-1014




Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room| Statiorzl

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-1015




lRMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Mond 6 2:07 PM

To: ] (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: : ED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6 -2
Bt e e b S e b7C -2
CVE FOIA

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, Au 11, 2015 11:08 AM
Toi |(OPA) (FBD)

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

had one more edit, so | had to take it back.

It is now ready for you and should be in your Sentinel inbox now. b6 -2
pb7C -2

Thank you

[ ]

From: (OPA) (FBI)
Setwﬂ._AuQlelthB 10:53 AM
To; OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi | just looked at Sentinel and didn’t see the EC.

From: [OPE) (FBI)
Se:n:_Mmdauuausuf, 2015 3:50 PM
To OPA) (FBI) b6 -2

Subject: FW: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED b7C -2

Clasgification: UNCLASSIFIED

Helld

BCJ 1539641-1016




b6 -2
b7C -2

Regarding this referenced EC, | had pn the approval line and he reminded me that it needs to be you.
The below referenced EC is now in your Sentinel inbox awaiting approval.

Thank you

From] loPE) (FBD)

Sept: Mondav Auqust 10, 2015 11:48 AM

To (OPA)(FBI IPE) (FBI) CG)(FBI)
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

tis in your Sentinel inbox now. Please signit. Once you sign it, it will go tg Sentinel inbox for

signing, and lastly to

b6 -2
Thank you b7C -2

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room Station

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1559041-1017




(RMD) (FBI)

From: | 0) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:07 PM

To: | |RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

'CVE FOIA

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sel‘lt:ﬂsd_aﬁmguﬂ_lll, 2015 11:19 AM b6 -2
To! (OPA) (FBI) b7c -2

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thank you!

From: (OPA) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:18 AM

Toi OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks. | just approved it.

From: DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, Auqust 11, 2015 11:08 AM

To [OPA) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED . | b6 -2

H |
ad one more edit, so | had to take it back.

It is now ready for you and should be in your Sentinel inbox now.

Thank you

BCJ 1539641-1018




From: OPA) (FBI)

Sent: [yesdav. Auanst 11 2015 10:53 AM

To: OPE) (FBI)

Subject: RE: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Hi | just looked at Sentinel and didn’t see the EC. b6 -2
b7C -2

From; OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 3:50 PM
To:| (OPA) (FBI)

Subject: FW: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Regarding this referenced EC, | had bn the approval line and he reminded me that it needs to be you.
The below referenced EC is now in your Sentinel inbox awaiting approval.

" Thank you

I

Fromj OPE) (FBI)

Sent: MOmMEy—=IRT SC 10, ZUT 11:48 AM

Toj DPA)(FBI); kOPE) (FBI); CG)(FBI)
Subject: ACTION REQUIRED: Please sign EC in Sentinel --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2

Good Morning b7Cc -2

An EC titled “Community Focus Group — CVE Products” regarding “after action memo capturing the themes of a
community focus group....” has been forwarded to you for signing.

it is in your Sentinel inbox now. Please sign it. Once you sign it, it will go tClSentinel inbox for

signing, and lastly to|:|

Thank you

BCJ 1339641-1019




>

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

. b6 -2
Room I:IStatmnl:l b7C -2

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15339641-1020

B




RMD) (FBI

From: |DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:08 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Reference the OPE confernce for CVE --- UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED : b6 -2
CVE FOIA

From OPE) (FBI)

Seer_ngdauugmzc 15 10:18 AM
To OM) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Reference the OPE confernce for CVE --- UNCLASSIFIED

Class1f1cat10n UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning
Yes, that's ok for you to stay and attend.

Two notes of interest:

One:

The room in SIOC is the biggest room available at that time and it only holds 80 people. So after | receive one
representative from each field office, then | will go first responded/first reserved on a secondary person. So, you are
among the first to respond, so yes, you both can attend.

Two:
Since it is the end of the fiscal year, your TRIP request for this conference MUST be in the system BEFORE September 30,
per Finance Division regulations

Thanks i'slc_fz
Froml (OM) (FBI)

Ser..t:_ELidaLAum.lsLlA_ng 11:18 AM

To: PE) (FBI)

Subject: Reference the OPE confernce for CVE --- UNCLASSIFIED
Importance: High

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-1021




I, along with my CT SSA will already be back at FBIHQ attending the annual WMD Conference September y7¢ -2
28 and 29. Do you mind it we both stay and attend the CVE Conference on September 30, or is it reserved for ASACs

only. 1 would respectfully request we both attend since we are both already at FBIHQ and SS
the CT Program. The Conference would be beneficial for both of us.

Please let me know.

Thanks,

ASA(
Omaha

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

s the PCOR for

b6 -2

BCJ 1539641-1022




|(RMD) (FBI)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: I:MEMII}ZZZETII% PM

To: RMD) (FBI) _
Subject: FW: Action Required - ASAC Conference - Countering Violent Extremism Training,

September 30, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED ‘;ic'fz
Hellg
I work in the CVE section here. | was told to send you all my emails related to CVE regarding some FOIA requests.
So I'm going to start forwarding to you the ones that are from me.
Thanks
: b6 -2
From OPE) (FBI) b7C -2
Sent: Mondav, August 17, 2015 2:11 PM
To
Ccj
Subject: Action Required - ASAC Conference - Countering Violent Extremism Training, September 30, 2015 ---

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Day,
The attached EC with a lead regarding the above-referenced ASAC Confeljence went out last week.

B E

ASAC_Conference ASAC_Conference
—~_Countering_V... _Lead6.pdf

BCJ 1339641-1023




Two notes of interest:

One:

The biggest room available at the time is SIOC’s Executive Briefing Room which holds only 80 people. After | receive a
confirmation for one representative from each field office by the deadline of September 1st, then | will accept a
secondary person on a first come/first served basis.

Two:
Since it is the end of the fiscal year, the TRIP request for this conference MUST be in the system BEFORE September
20th, per Finance Division regulations '

Thanks

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Pariner Engagement

Counterineg Violent Extremism Section

Room

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1559641-1024

b6 -2
b7C -2




MD) (FBI

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: 12:25 PM

To: RMD) (FBI) .
Subject: FW. Hotel Recommendations Action Required - ASAC Conference - Countering

Violent Extremism Training, September 30, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

e i i et i e L bé -2
For CVE FOIA - b7C -2

From: DPE) (FBI)

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 1:12 PM

To] |
Cc

Subject: FW: Hotel Recommendations Action Required - ASAC Conference - Countering Violent Extremism Training,
September 30, 2015 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon
Two hotel recommendations offering the government rate:

Hilton

2399 Jefferson Davis Hwy, Arlington (crystal city) VA
703-418-6800

Hyatt
2799 Jefferson Davis Hwy, Arlington (crystal city) VA
703-4181234

They both have shuttles to the Metro. Take the Yellow Line to the stop called Navy Memorial / Archives. Walk one
block to HQ. This takes about 10minutes in total. Your Metro fare will be reimbursed.
1
BCJ 1339641-1038




Thanks

b6 -2
b7Cc -2
From OPE) (FBI) ,
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 2:11 PM
Td |
Cq

Subject: Action Required - ASAC Conference - Countering Violent Extremism Training, September 30, 2015 ---
UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Day,
The attached EC with a lead regarding the above-referenced ASAC Conference went out last week.

ASAC_Conference ASAC_Conference
—~_Countering_V.. _Lead6.pdf

Two notes of interest:

One:

The biggest room available at the time is SIOC’s Executive Briefing Room which holds only 80 people. After | receive a
confirmation for one representative from each field office by the deadline of September 1st, then | will accept a -
secondary person on a first come/first served basis.

Two:
Since it is the end of the fiscal year, the TRIP request for this conference MUST be in the system BEFORE September
20th, per Finance Division regulations

Thanks

BCJ 15339641-1059




Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement

Count

fering Vio

ent Extremism Section

Room|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

BCJ 1539641-1040,




(RMD) (FBI)

From: pO) (FBI)

Sent: 12,26 PM

To: | hMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: ASAC conference - request another TR# because of cross-fiscal year ---

UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: . NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b7C -2
CVE FOIA
From: DPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednecday Santember 02, 2015 1:06 PM
Toj DPE) (FBI)
Subject: ASAC conference - request another TR# because of cross-fiscal year --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Field office Counterterrorism Assistant Special Agents in Charge (ASAC), designated POCs and invited SACs will travel to
FBI Headquarters for an all day conference. Attendees will be briefed on the Countering Violent Extremism (CVE)
program, operatiohal requirements, intelligence efforts, AOR related threats, resources available, and interagency
participation.

This is in conjunction with event request number 64195. The date of the conference changed to September 30, 2015,
requiring travel on September 29, 2015 and October 1, 2015. This crossesa fiscal vear, therefore we need another TR#
to claim ex?enses incurred on the travel date of October 1, 2015. This request is not in addition to the

original t is a segment of it because of the break in the fiscal year.
b6 -2
b7C -2

b7E -4
Management and Program Analyst :

Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Exfremism Section

Room

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCI 1339641-1041




(RMD) (FB‘I)

From: DO) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 12:27 PM

To: | RMD) (FBI) . i

Subject: FW: Event Request 66217 Submitted for Review: ASAC Conference Countering Vlolent
Extremism --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From: EPAS

Sent: Mondav. Septem

er 07, 2015 1:13 PM

To

(DI) (CON)

Cc

(OPE) (FBI)

Subject: Event Request 66217 Submitted for Review: ASAC Conference Countering Violent Extremism

This is an automated message from the Enterprise Process Automation System (EPAS). Please do not reply to

this message.

The following event request was submitted on 09/02/2015 and requires your review:

Event Name: ASAC Conference Countering Violent Extremism

Event Request Number: 66217
Event Date: 09/29/2015 to 10/01/2015

Event Description: Field office Counterterrorism Assistant Special Agents in Charge (ASAC), d@signated POCs
and invited SACs will travel to FBI Headquarters for an all day conference. Attendees will be briefed on the
Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) program, operational requirements, intelligence efforts, AOR related

UNCLASSIFIED

threats, resources available, and interagency participation.

Requestor|
Total Estimated Cost

Program:
Subprogram:
Conversion Code:

OPE) (FBI)

Please log into EPAS to review this event request.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2

b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -4

BCJ 1539641-1042




RMD) (FBI)
From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 12:27 PM
To: RMD) (FBI) _
Subject: FW: TR [ssued for Event Request 66217 : ASAC Conference Countering

Violent Extremism --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From: EPAS .

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 10:14 AM

To

Subject: TR [ssued for Event Request 66217 : ASAC Conference Countering Violent Extremism

UNCLASSIFIED

This is an automated message from the Enterprise Process Automation System (EPAS). Please do not reply to
this message.

b6 -2
b7C -2
TR has been issued for the following approved event request: b7E -4

Event Name: ASAC Conference Countering Violent Extremism

Event Request Number: 66217

Event Date: 09/29/2015 to 10/01/2015

Event Description: Field office Counterterrorism Assistant Special Agents in Charge (ASAC), designated POCs
and invited SACs will travel to FBI Headquarters for an all day conference. Attendees will be briefed on the
Countering Violent Extremism (CVE) program, operational requirements, intelligence efforts, AOR related
threats, resources available, and interagency participation.

Requestor| PE) (FBID)

Total Estimated Cost]
Program: Office of Partner Engagement (OPE)
Subprogram: Operational Travel

Conversion Code

Funded Program/Subprogram

Please provide the TR# to the event attendees.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 13539641-1043

b6 -2
b7C -2
b7E -4




b6 -2

(RNVID) (FBI) b7C -2
From: DO) (FBI)
Sent: 28 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: --—- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
CVE FOIA
From:| [OPE) (FBI) bé -2
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 3:13 PM b7C -2
To:l |
Cc
Subject: --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Day!

Just an update on some administrative matters:

Attached is the current roster of attendees, with all 80 seats accounted for.

BCJ 1339641-1044



=

=il

ASAC_Conference
_Roster.xlsx

The FY15 TR# is

. ) b6 -2
On this TRIP request: b7C -2

b7E -4

Your beginning date is 9/29.
Your end date is 9/30. )
Please put your airfare, lodging, lodging taxes, M/IE, and any other expenses anticipated for those two days on this TR#.

The FY16 TR# is: TR#
On this TRIP request:

Your beginning date is 10/1
Your end date is 10/1
Please put any other expenses anticipated for that one day on this TR#.

Thank you!
)

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15339641-1045




Field Office Primary Attendee Secondary Attendee

Albany Asad | ssA
Anchorage SSA| | SIA
Albuquerque ASAC ASA( |
Atlanta ASAC SSA
Baltimore ASAC SSA
Buffalo ASAC
Birmingham ASAC
Boston ASAC
Charlotte ASAC SSRA
Chicago ssa| SSA
Cincinnati NA SSA
Cleveland ASAC
Columbia NA SIA
Detroit ASAC
Dallas ASAC SA
Denver ASAC
El Paso NA SSA
Honolulu ASAC
Houston NA SSA|_
Indianapolis ASAQ A/SSA
Jackson ASA(Q SS b -2
Jacksonville ASAC SSA b7C -2
Kansas City SA| | |A|_I I_|
Knoxville ' NA SSA
Los Angeles AsAd | AsAC]| |
Little Rock NA SSA
Louiville asnd ] SSA
Las Vegas NA SSA
Memphis ASA(Q SSA
Miami ASA -
Mobile ssA| | SIA J
Minneapolis ASAC SSA
Milwaukee ASAC SIA |
Norfolk NA sS I
New Haven NA SIA|
Newark ASAQ
New Orleans NA SIA| |
New York ASAQ
Oklahoma City ASAQ
Omaha | ASAQ SSA
Portland NA SSA
Pittsburgh ' ASAC SSA
Philadelphia ASAC
" Phoenix ASAC
Richmond ASAC SSA
San Antonio SsA[’ [ SSA

BCI 1339641-1046




Sacramento

San Diego
Seattle

San Francisco
Springfield

San Juan

St. Louis

Salt Lake

Tampa
Washington Field

ASAQ

NA

ASAQ

ASAQ

ASAC

ASA

NA
NA
ASAC
ASAC

SSRA

bé -2
b7C -2

SSA

SSAI_I
A/SSA

ssa|

BCI 1339641-1047



| [RVD) (FBI)

From: | IDo) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2016 2:21 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From: § (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:12 AM

To: OFFICE_OF_SECURITY_OPERATIONS _
Subject: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

VR-219 Visit
equest Form_Oct2
Thank you

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 15359641-1048




Privacy Act Notice
This form is for official use only. Personal information about

individuals contained on this form is subject to the Privacy Act of
1974, as amended, and should be viewed only by FBI personnel
with a valid need-to-know.

AT -

the visit and that all employees in the area are aware of the visitor’s presence. Access to any FBI system/ computer is
prohibited. Access via this form is only valid for one-day visits. See 10D and your CSO for multi-day visit protocol. All

visitors to FBI buildings and facilities must provide identification in compliance with the standards outlined in the -
REAL ID Act, which establishes minimum requirements when using state-issued identification for accessing federal

facilities.

—— T AR AN

Detailed Guidance:

Access and Visitor Control Policy (2.2.4 - covers Escort Duties)
Foreign National Access Policy

Pll: DO NOT PRINT or RETAIN COPY

BCJ 153539641-1050




RWID) (FBI)

From: 0) (FBI)

Sent: i 2:21 PM

To: (RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2

CVE FOIA b7C -2
From OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:54 PM
To _ |FD)(FBI)
Subject: RE: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Thank you so much!
©
From (FD)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:46 PM
ToJ lop
Cc [OI0)(FBI); IOD)(CON)
Subject: FW: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

: b6 -2
Good Afternoon, b7Cc -2

The Visitors Access Request Form found attached to the email below, has been processed, and approved:!
Approval has been submitted to Access Control, for further action in preparation for this visit. Please let us
know if you have any questions, or concerns.

Thank you!

Respectfully,

BCJ 1539641-1052




Security Specialist
Facilities and Readiness Group

Office of Security Operations

DO| ED | FLSD | OGC | INSD | OFE | RPO | WMDD | IOD
Federal Bureau of Investigation

| [Fax. FBIHQ Suife
Security questions? Visit the OSO Website for answers

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> <<
OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

Fromj (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 10:12 AM

To: OFFICE_OF_SECURITY_OPERATIONS

Subject: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2
b7C -2 -
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Please see attached request form.
Thank you << File: VR-219 Visit Request Form_Oct29_FollowUP_CommunityBriefing.xlsx >>

Management and Program Analyst
Office of Partner Engagement
Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room|

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1339641-1053




t Iy

IQMD) (FBI)
From: | !DO) (FBI)
Sent: 21 PM
To: MD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

b6 -2
b7C -2
From] [oPE) (FeD)
Sent: Wednesda er 28, 2015 2:43 PM
To FD)(FBIY
Cc OIO)(FBI){ IOD)(CON)
Subject: RE: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
My apologies....this is the accurate one, for tomorrow.
Thanks!
VR-219 Visit
equest Form_Oct2
b6 -2
From 'FD)(FBI) b7C -2

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:46 PM
Tos |OPE\ (EBN

Cc: [oro)(FaI)| |10D)(CON)
Subject: FW: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Afternoon,

The Visitors Access Request Form found attached to the email below, has been processed, and approved!
Approval has been submitted to Access Control, for further action in preparation for this visit. Please let us
know if you have any questions, or concerns.

Thank you!

BCJ 1539641-1054

L S ]




Respectfully,

Security Specialist

Facilities and Readiness Group igc_f 2
Office of Security Operations

DO| FD | ELSD | OGC | INSD | OPE | RPO | WMDD | IOD

Federal Bureau of Investigation

W Fax,| | FBIHQ Suits
Security questions? Visit the OSO Website for answers
<< OLE Object: Picture (Demment Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> <<
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

Management and Program Analyst bé -2

. 7C -2
Office of Partner Engagement p7e

Countering Violent Extremism Section

Room

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

BCJ 1539641-1055




—~ FAETOR IRL ANV

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

the visit and that all gﬁ'p;lgyees in the area are aware of the visitor’s presence. Access to any FBI system/ computer is
prohibited. Access via this form is only valid for one-day visits. See 10D and your CSO for multi-day visit protocol. All
visitors to FBI buildings and facilities must provide identification in compliance with the standards outlined in the
REAL ID Act, which establishes minimum requirements when using state-issued identification for accessing federal
facilities.

Detailed Guidance: Access and Visitor Control Policy (2.2.4 - covers Escort Duties)
Foreign National Access Policy

BCI 1339641-105/

Pli: DO NOT PRINT or RETAIN COPY




b6 -2

(RMD) (FBI) ' b7C -2
From: | [DO) (FBI)
Sent: I.LﬂandmhA.nnl.M.’LE 2:21 PM
To: RMD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

CVE FOIA

From: OPE) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2015 9:14 AM
Ti [FD)(FBI)

Subject: RE: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Ok great, thanks!!
©

Froml FD)(FBI)

Sent: 8, 2015 4:32 PM
T OPE) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6 -2

b7C -2
Good Afternoon,

I noticed the date, and managed to find out the correct one. I had already fixed your original form for you,

and had re-submitted it to ACU. Thank you for your help though!
Thank yout!

Respectfully,

Security Specialist

Facilities and Readiness Group

BCJ 1359641-1059




Office of Security Operations

DO| FD | FLSD | OGC | INSD | OPE | RPO | WMDD | IOD

Federal Bureau of Investigation n b6 -2
Wi Fax FBIHQ Suite b7C -2
Securify questions? Visit the OSO Website for answers

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> <<
OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From OPE) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 2:43 PM

To FD)(FBR

Cc [(OT0)(FBI) [OD)(CON)

Subject: RE: Visitor Request form for 10/29/15 visit --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

My apologies....this is the accurate one, for tomorrow.
Thanks!
<< File: VR-219 Visit Request Form_Oct29_FollowUP_CommunityBriefing.xlsx >>

From (FD)(FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 12:46 PM

To OPELLERI

Cc: JOIO)(FBI) IOD)(CON)

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

Thank yout

Respectfully,

Security Specialist
Facilities and Readiness Group

BCJ 1539641-1060




Office of Security Operations
DO| FD | FLSD | OGC | INSD | OPE | RPO | WMDD | IOD
Federal Bureau of Investigation

b6 -2
W Fax. FBIHQ Suitd b7C -2

Security questions? Visit the OSO Websife for answers .
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

BCJ 1339641-1061




